/E_S:”a\ AGENDA
MERIDIAN ? CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

N % May 17,2017 6:00 pm

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. MISSION:  The Corridor Improvement Authority of the Charter Township of Meridian is
dedicated to establishing the Grand River Avenue corridor in Meridian Township as a
premier business and recreation destination in the Tri-County region. The Authority is
focused on creating programs and projects that invigorate the streetscape and build
partnerships among corridor property owners, business owners, and residents.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Communications
b. Minutes - April 19, 2017

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Goals & Objectives — Development of a Work Plan

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. List of businesses/stakeholders in Corridor

8. CHAIR REPORT

9. STAFF REPORT
a. Update - Development Projects

10. OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS

11. PUBLIC COMMENT

12. NEXT MEETING DATE:

a. Next Meeting Date June 21, 2017 - 6:00 p.m.

13. ADJOURNMENT

o o . . \/ A PRIME COM ITY
Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through the w
1 L A

most effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

CORRIDOR IMROVEMENT AUTHORITY

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2017, 6:00 PM - MINUTES

MEMBERS

PRESENT: Supervisor Ron Styka, Todd Huhn, Kellie Johnson, Chris Nugent (arrived at 6:24),
Bruce Peffers, Mark Epolito, Sr., Barry Goetz (arrived at 6:05), Brian Jones

MEMBERS

ABSENT: Nikki Soldan, Chris Rigterink

STAFF

PRESENT: Director of Community Planning & Development Mark Kieselbach, Associate
Planner/Economic Development Coordinator Ben Motil

OTHERS

PRESENT: Trustee Pat Jackson

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

a. Vice Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY SUPERVISOR STYKA TO APPROVE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER PEFFERS.
MOTION APPROVED 6-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION BY SUPERVISOR STYKA TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER
PEFFERS. MOTION APPROVED 6-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Trustee Pat Jackson introduced herself to the CIA Board.

NEW BUSINESS

None.
OLD BUSINESS

a. Develop CIA Mission Statement - CIA Board members discussed the mission statement as
provided by staff. Board members wanted to include wording that would emphasize the corridor
is a premier business district, not only a shopping district. CIA members also would like to
include the residential component of the corridor in the Mission statement. The amended CIA
Mission statement is as follows:



Corridor Improvement Authority Minutes

April 19,2017
Page 2

“The Corridor Improvement Authority of the Charter Township of Meridian is dedicated to
establishing the Grand River Avenue corridor in Meridian Township as a premier business and
recreation destination in the Tri-County region. The Authority is focused on creating programs
and projects that invigorate the streetscape and build partnerships among corridor property
owners, business owners, and residents.”

MOTION BY MEMBER GOETZ TO APPROVE THE CIA MISSION STATEMENT AS AMENDED.
SUPPORTED BY MEMBER HUHN. MOTION APPROVED 7-0.

b. Develop CIA Goals & Objectives — CIA Board Members discussed the CIA 2017 Goals & Objectives.
Members proposed several suggestions regarding what items they would like to include. The
Goals & Objectives of the CIA were proposed as follows:

e Promote a consistent and pleasing aesthetic style for buildings, grounds, and public right-of-way.
e Provide a common vision for corridor businesses.

e Strive to increase safety and accessibility for pedestrians & cyclists.

e Promote smart growth on the corridor and include infill development while discouraging sprawl.
e Improve recognition of corridor entry ways and signage.

e Encourage business recruitment and expansion.

e Improve the Township’s
communication.

reputation within the business community and promote

e Strive to increase business relationships with regional partners.

MOTION BY MEMBER EPOLITO TO APPROVE THE 2017 CIA GOALS & OBJECTIVES AS
PROPOSED. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER JONES. MOTION APPROVED 8-0.

c. Approve CIA Meeting Schedule & Times - The schedule and meeting times of the CIA regular
meetings were discussed. Members discussed possible conflict with scheduling dates near the
holidays. The 2017 dates and times of the regular CIA meetings were proposed as follows:

e April 19
e May 17
e June 21
e July 19

e August 16
e September 20
e October 18
e November 15
e December 20

MOTION BY MEMBER PEFFERS TO APPROVE THE 2017 CIA MEETING SCHEDULE AS
PROPOSED. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER EPOLITO. MOTION APPROVED 8-0.

7. CHAIR REPORT

Chair Nugent reported that he interviewed with HOM TV, which included information discussed
during the organizational meeting.



Corridor Improvement Authority Minutes
April 19, 2017

Page 3

12,

10.

STAFF REPORT

Development Projects Update - Staff provided updates on the status of proposed and ongoing
projects within the Township.

OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS

e Supervisor Styka updated the CIA on the County Complete Streets program on May 4%, 2017 at 6
p.m. at the Ingham County Human Services building. Trustee Jackson provided supplemental
information on the program. Trustee Jackson reported the Complete Streets program encourages
municipalities to plan and fund initiatives to make streets, sidewalks, crosswalks, and paths to
buildings more accessible to all residents.

e Trustee Jackson recommended CIA members read the 2017 Meridian Township Draft Master
Plan. Comments may be forwarded to staff or Supervisor Styka.

e Supervisor Styka recommended the CIA Board review the MSU Institute for Public Policy website
for potential training and information regarding public service, particularly in the areas of
planning and development.

e Member Peffers requested staff prepare a document that lists the business stakeholders within
the corridor. Staff will have document prepared for the next meeting.

e Member Epolito would like Corridor Improvement Authority name tags for members to wear at
Township events.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned without objection at 7:11 p.m.
-The next meeting will be on Wednesday, May 17%, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.-

Chris Nugent, Chairperson



mq

TOWNSHI P&
To: CIA Board Members :
From: %’/W/M W (/W/ /ﬁm

Benjamin M. Motil
Associate Planner/Economic Development Coordinator

Date: May 10,2017

Re: Goals & Objectives - Development of a Work Plan

At the Meridian Township Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA) meeting on April 19, 2017, the
CIA board created and approved their 2017 Mission Statement and their 2017 Goals & Objectives.
As a requirement of Public Act 280 of 2005, an authority that decides to finance a project in a
development area by use of revenue bonds or tax increment financing (TIF) shall prepare a
development plan. Due to the absence of TIF funding in the Meridian Township CIA, a development
plan is not required. However, a provisional work plan could still be created in order to assist the
Meridian Township CIA implement strategies to pursue their goals and objectives.

Staff has provided the Draft Michigan Avenue Corridor Conceptual Development Plan (Lansing
Township, City of East Lansing, City of Lansing) as an example of setting achievable actions for the
goals of the CIA, particularly Chapter 5, “Strategies for Implementation”.

To accomplish the goals of the Meridian Township CIA, the CIA board can identify a variety of
projects to be described in detail. The strategies for implementation for each of the CIA’s goals
should include the location, extent, parties responsible, and estimate of time priority required for
completion.

Attachments:

1. Draft Michigan Avenue Corridor Conceptual Plan
2. Meridian Township 2017 CIA Goals & Objectives

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\CIA\Memos\2017\May

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through idian.mi

meridian.mi.us
the most effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life.



MICHIGAN AVENUE J:)RRIDOR
CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

o))
=
(7))
(=
(]
I}
—
o
>
e
(@]
1
o
£
7]
c
@©
—
-
7]
©
L
—
o
>
=
(@)
i
=
1=
(%]
c
3
fiss
o))
=
(9]
(=
@©
=]




17 93eq uorsnjouo)) :9 xjdey)

Q1 98eg uorjejuswo[dwy 10y so13oeng ¢ wydey) | ,EEE
IDDIENETE

91 o3ed | 0£0T 9AY eSO :f 101dey) T

6 23ed Aepo], oAy ueSIyorN :¢ 191dey)

9 93eq uononponuy g 1dey)

¥ 98eq s8urpurg A9 :1 193dey)

S]UaU0Y JO 3|qe]

Ly



diysumo] Buisue] - BuisueT] jseg Jo A - Buisue jo A1) - ue|d juawdojaaaq [enydaouog Auoyiny juswanoidu] Jopuio) sy uebiyoiy -z abed

-wo9 ‘9AIRI0qR[[09 9y} 10] Ayrumioddo  uoneroud3 e ur 9ouo,, ‘onbrun
& sju9sa1dal GO JO 10V ALoyny judwdAoIdwy 10pLLIo)) Y],
‘fjL10Iny JudwdA0Idu] J0PLLIO)) [BULIO]

J[3urs ® ysiiqe)s? 03 urol sapedniunu suriosuods 9y) Jey) pusdw
-UI0J3 A[SNOWIUBUN IIJPTWIUI0D A10)eI0[dXd Y] JO SIIQUIdUI I I,

‘(enbrun [[us nq pegrun 3-9) pooyroq
-y31ou oyroads 10 ,9pouU, PaULYep A[AMO0LIBU 9I0UWL B U0 PISNI0J oq [[Im
SISUIO 9[IYM ‘TOPLLIOJ [[NJ 973 SuO[e ATWIOJIUN U] 9q [[IM SUONIR
QWIOS $IOPLLIOD 9} dUuPap ey} sa[eds oryderSoo3 odynuw 9y Junosde
oyur axye) ysnwr weyd pafrelep oYL — FTVIS OL HALLISNISe
: . (010 ‘a1
Jo Aenb pooyroqu3iou 103 suorjedrjdul sAey sjuswoAoidwr uone)
-10dsuen “3-9) juopuodopiojul Se JOPLLIOD [BJIA B JO SJUSWIQ[O SNOLIBA
o3 9z1u80931 jsnur uonejuswo[dut s3I 103 surfewn pue ue[d payrelop
9y} $93210SIP 30U A1k (939 “yuamdo[oAp ssauisng ‘eouereadde/udisop
‘uoneyrodsuer; Jnoqe “39) S[e03 paynUPI oYroads jeyl 9FpIMowy]
-0g p[noys fuoyny oYL, — FAILDAISYAd JILSI'TOH.
*$59001d 99110
A1oye1o[dxa 93 AqQ PazIjin s301n0sa1 Jo 2dods [entur ay3 uodn prmq
1snw fuoyiny 9y ‘pojusweidul pue pauyal oyung st uejd oy se
suoIsroap Suryew pue ‘ndur SuLeyes ‘seapl SureIoUs UONBULIOJUT
Surpraoad 103 s9s59901d J0 39S YouI pue judredsuen; ‘usado ue ojeAn
-Ind 03 [eronIod ST — SHSSHOO0Ud NHdO Ad AAdVHS.
"UOISTA 93URI-ZUO] € JO JUSUIIASIYIR I} SUIULISPUN [[IM
AJ[eI97B[TUN SPBW SUOISIOAP JUWO[OAID oImyny Y3 I0J UOISIA JBJ[O B
Aq USALIP JI [NJSSIIONS 9q ATUO [[IA IOPLLIO)) Ay} Suore juswdo[249p
‘[BIUSWISIOUT 9q AJLIBSS99U [[IM Ue[d 97 JO uonejuawa[dul ojeun
pue justusugal S[IYM — NOISIA A'TOd A9 NIATId-.
:ued [eapI ue JO saInyed) A9y Sur
-MO[[0J 9} oZIseyduus 0} SOYSIM JOPIUIWOD JY} ‘Tonjeyuswe[duur pue

JUQUIOUYQI JOYIINJ JOJ 1X)U0J B 9p1aoid 0F, "ss9201d 99)1uuruod pue
orqnd o) ySnoIyy passardxs seapl pue sanjea 3} $93e10dI00Ul JOPLI
-I00) anuaAy ueStyorjA 2y} 103 uefd juswdoaaspal renydoouos ay ],
ue[d renydaduo)) Jo sIYINYSIH

‘uodn pying 03 SNUPUOD UL AJLIoYINy
1uswoA0XdW JOPLLIO)) SNUSAY UeSTYOIA 93 18y} uoneradood Jeuorsd
-31 10 Aj1oeded pajensuOWIap o) Os[e Jnq I0m Jye)s sy Jo jonpoid

oy} A[UO J0U PUSWIIOD A\ P3e[durod uaaq aAey J0u pinom ueld
STy} “0ouaSI[Ip II9Y) INOYIIAY "SSPIWOD Y] JO JI0oMm 3y} 10] oddns
o[qeIopIsu0d papraoid senredomunuu 901y) oY) Woy Jels Suruue]d

"SI9P[OYaeIs
KoY snoLrea yym AJ[enpIAIpUI JoW pue IOPLLIOD SINUD Y} JO 10} snq
2 300} OS[€ 99 Turuod £10)eI0[dX9 97} JO SIOQUISJA "SUOISSIS YI0M
orqnd 991y JO SALISS & SUIP[OY PUE SIOQUISW AJTUNUITIOD JO ASAINS
e Sunonpuod Aq ndur 19p[oYels PIIIII[0S SIPIWWOD Y} ‘UonIppe
U] "800 JO JoquIede(J PUB YOIBJAl U99MI9] SUOISSIS SUINIOM UIZOP
® uey) 10w I0J SuIisue  iseq Jo A1) ay3 pue ‘drysumo], Sursue
‘GuisueT Jo A1) 9Y) WOIJ JJBIS YIIM JOU 391 IUII0d A107e10[dxa oy,
$§920.14 Suruue[q

*SyjSusxs JueLIND S, JOPLLIOS Y uodn Surp[ing £q uoLs

-1A 167} 2A91yoe 0} ueld Areurwn(aid e do[oAdp pue IOPLLIO)) SNUSAY
ueSIYOIA Y3 JO 2IMInJ 9y} I0J UOISIA P[OQ © JJR[NOLLIE 0] PASE 9Iom
SIOQUISUWI 9a)IWWIO)) "ANUIAY ISATRY Pueln) 01 JUIssoIo peoifrel aonb
-IRJA 9194 U} WOIJ ‘IOPLLIO)) SNUIAY UBSIYOIA Y} SZI[B}IASL 0} 0
juowoAoxdwry I0pLIo)) oy} Jo a5essed jusdar £q pajussard Arunyroddo
onbrun 9y} I9PISUOD 0} PIYSI[GLIS Sem IPIUWOO A107eI0[dXa oY,
asodang dpruuo))

SUOJEPUIWIUIOINY Pue Arewruing [ IV ONIWUo))
Axoyeaordxy AyLIoyyny JudwdAordu] J0PLII0)) INUIAY WESIYIIIAT

| Jaydeyd



diysumoy BuisueT - Buisue jse3 Jo Ajg - BuisueT jo A1 - ueld Juswdojpaaqg [enidaouo) Auoyiny Juswanoidwy JopuIo) aay uebiyaly -¢ abed

‘dmJ, Sursue

dm] Sursue] Suisue] i1seq
Teddq) 1fey dreys g Uewao ploIey
Sursue ‘dm], Sursue ‘dm], Sursue]
US3ur ueof Iaeq uyof 9[peay) SITIEN
Suisueiseq  SuisueT ‘uey) 99IA SursueT iseg |

Toqury usg yoredng uorey  IeYD FUIA SuBIq

"A3arens uonejuowdidur ue Sururpino pue ued payrelep e SuiZijeuy
JO YI0M 9} SONUNUOI II SB SINSSI 952} JO [J0q SSQIPPe AJLIoYINy

9} PUSWIIOII 9A\ “UoTjRjUsWd[dwI J0J SUIOWII) S[qRASIYOR Ue Sul
-do[aAsp pue sjuswaAoidwl JOPLLIOY) I0] S[qe[IeAR SNUIAI [erjudjod
3ur)seo310J 10J AIBSS909U 9q [[IM YOI ‘UOHBULIOJUL Bjep [9A9[-[oo1ed
O109ds $S9098 10U PIP OS[R 9IPIW0D Y[, AJLIoYINY uonepodsuel],
eaIy [e3ide)) aup pue ‘(*039 “UOISSIUIWIOD UTeIp Ajunod ‘Suruue]d [euold
-3y Auno)-L, “39) spoye Suruuerd jeuor3ar SuroSuo ‘(s103s9AuUL
mau enuajod pue s1oumo Aradord) Arunuruos juomdojaadp syearrd
9} 9pNJoul 9SY ], TOPLLIO)) dNULAY UBSIYOIN 9Y3 SUIZI[EIIASI 0} [RIO
-1 1. jey) sdnoid 1op[oyaels [euonippe 25e3us jsnw ALoOYINY Y
‘Arunuruaod 9y noysnoIyy woig ndur Jo9s 0} SHOJ 0} UOHIPPE Ul
9sug -ueld juowdofaAsp ) Jo uona[dwod ot 03 1011d papuedxs 9q
0] Pa3U [[IM 9NIUIWOD SIY} AQ Ueapun ss2001d oY) I8y} 230U I\

"IOPLLIO)) SNUAAY URSIYOIA Y} dojoaspal 0 Aj1u

-UIO) B3Iy [e31de)) Sty JO UonezI[Iqow [[nf oy} 2[qeus [[is (SN
£q 1red ur paroddns 9q prnoos yorym) sasseo01d poddns-uoisoap
QAIIBAOUUL PUB YOry “JudtuogeSus IOpoyaye)s Ul 99)TuIod 9y} 4q

uaye) sdajs [eniur oY) uodn Jurpying I0J [BI}UISSI SI SIY], *SUOISIIIP
Supjew A[[edadss pue ‘seapi Sunesduds ‘yndur Suriayjes ‘uon
-2ULIOJUI SULIRYS ‘UOYBULIOJUl SULIdYIELS J10J $355320.1d AR I UL
pue judiedsuer) snorownu Aojdurd jsnw AJLIOYINY Y L°E
10pLIOD
onuoAy UeSIYOIJA 9} I0J UOISIA Je[n3urs e ojul sue[d 19)sew 950y} Jur
-pm3 03 pue ‘Anus yoes Jo sueld I9)sew 97} JO UOISIA 93URI-SUO] A}
0} PAPIWIIO) 9q P[NOYS AJIOYINY Y} UI SISqUISJN ‘Ajifediorunwi jen
-prarput goes jo sarorjod Suruue(d Funsixo 9y} JO SOULUOD Y} UIYIIM
J10M 0} ss001d sapTIITod A10jeIo[dxe 93 MO[e 03 1oddns Jjels
Suruue[d uo jueI[oI SEM J9IWWOD Y} ‘SIY} JO asneddqg uonedronted
JO S[9A9] pue punoi3yoeq Ul A[opIm PILIBA SIOqUISW S)I pue ‘sanrjed
-IOTUNUI 99T} 97} JO OB WIOLJ S9ANRIUS2IdaI JO PIISISUOD SPIUIUOI
K107810[dX2 9Y], *UOISIA JE[NIUIS JUO 0JUI SUOTIIUNJ ISOY) J)IUN pue
sapIeddiunw 331y} 9Y) Jo suonduny suruue[d SUnSIXd YIIM uon
-oun(uod ur y1om 03} fyeded dsey jJsnw ALIOYINY YL T
‘uo os pue ‘Suruueld uoneyrodsuen “ioddns pue uor
-BWIOJ SSAUISN] ‘UOI}OUUO0D POOYIOqyUIIou ‘Juatudo[oAsp [BIIUapISI
JO SuLI9) Ul JOPLLIOY) 9y} 0} SjuswoAoIdull [euonouny [ejudwepuny osye
nq saInjesj uSIsap Yyons AUo jou sassaIppe jey) 9dods peoiq B QALY
PInoys ueld juswasoidw] JOPLIIO)) Y} 40V JUSWIA0IdWI] JOPLLIO))
o3 Jo [enuajod oy} 9zZIjeal AJ[NJ OF, "SS99NS JSIPOUL A[UO IASIYIE.
ATONI] T4 1 ‘SONIAIIOR UOIIBOYIINEI] PUR J[JOWSO PJB[oI PUB SJUSW
-oao1dunr adeosyeans Suruue(d 03 pajIWI] 918 AJLIOYINY JUSWIA0I
-wi[ JOPLLIOY) Y} JO SHOHS JI “uonde pue suruue[d judwdopAdp
10J AyI0yIny JudwdAoIdw] I0PLLIo)) 3} Jo 3dods papuajul
97} WO JUIWIAIZE YIBAI SN SUONIIPSLIN[ 931y} 9y '

:SUOIJEPUAIUION3] SUIMO[[OF Y} S 9PIUuod 9y ‘Aypunizoddo
SIY} JO 30w 9} axew 0], "ssa001d suy) Jurgoune| ur uoryesodood pue
drysiopes] J1oy) 10J AJISISAIUN) 91B)S UBSIYOIA pue saniedrorunw Jur
-I105u0ds 9911} 9y} SPUSWILIOD IOPIWWOD Y], . UOI3Y [eyde)) ayj Jo
1991S UIBIA],, U} OJUI NUAY UBSTYOIA JO Juswudo[oaapar aatsuayald

| 13deyd



diysumo] BuisueT - BuisueT jse3 jo Al - Buisue jo Ay - ueld juswdojansg [enidaouo) Ajuoyiny juswanoiduwl] JOpLIOD SAY cmm_co_.s_ -t abed

Jey] pauluwislap sey aspiwwo) Alojelojdxy
Auoyiny Juswanoldw] JOpHIOD aNUdAY uebiydiN 8y L
"ss@20.d sy} ybnoiy} pabiswe sespl pue ssway} UOWWOD

"8W09 0] Sapeoap pue sieak ayj ul

aq p|noys anuaAy uebiyoipy Jeym Buiulaouod uoissnasip alignd
e pajelauab pue Aepo} si JI Se anuaAy ueblydipy paulwexs
podai siy; ‘eamny Bunioxe pue snojedsolid e pJemo} 8sInod
a|qeAalyoe ue Leyd 0} Japlo u] ‘BuisueT] uj }9a4S apenblel
2184 0} Buisue 1Se3 UMOJUMOpP WOl dNUuaAy uebiyoln
anoidw 0} si—oasuas jsapeolq ay} ul—ijeob sy ‘sysebbns
aweu ay} sy ‘Ajuoyiny juswanoidw| JOPLIOD SNUBAY
uebiyoip\ 8y} Jo) uolepuUNoy) B SB SAISS |[IM JuSWnoop SIy |

sBuipuig4 A9y :} JoydeyH

RECETS)



diysumoy Buisueq - Buisue 3seg jo A - Buisue jJo AjD - ueld juswdojana [enjdasuo) Auoyiny Juswaaoidw] JOpLIOD SAY uebiydp - g abed

‘'spooyloqybiau Bunsixs Jo sofsualoeIRYD d|qelisap ay} uayibualls pue juswa|dwod
0] suoljedo| d169jel}s Ul [e1oJawWod/[eluUapISal asn-paxiwl pue [eiuapisal Alsusp-1aybiy Jo juswdojersp eyl ojowold
1M Ajuoyiny ayj ‘ededs)aalis JUeIgIA B pUB 92JaWW09 [220] Buosis Jo) axyew spooyloqybiau Buodis jey) Buiziuboosy 9

"S]SIIOJoW pue ‘siasn Jisued; o1ignd
‘suelysapad ‘s)si[oA21q JO Spaau sy} SaAISS Jey) wa)sAs uonjeniodsuel; e pling 0} spoye poddns [m Ajuoyiny ay) ‘jeAed)
10 sepow s|dinw aAIss ey} swalsAs uoneuodsuel) JUSIUSAUOD pue ‘ualoie ‘ajes Jo sabejueape ay) Buiziuboosy g

'S9JA1S3)1] @Ai0R ‘Ayllesy pue saluswe
[euonealdal sjowoud pue ‘Ajjenb sa1em pue Jie anoidwi 0y shoye Buipoddns Aq eoe(d s|qenl alow ‘teusalb e uebiyolpy
-plw 8xew 0] JoAeapus [|Im }| “Aljenb [eluswuolinue sanoldwi pue saoinosal jeinjeu s109)o.d jeyl Aem e ul saAoalqo
S}l ensind pue SaIlIAIOE S) JONPUOD |IIM AJOUINY SU} ‘JUSWUOIIAUS [einjeu Aylesy e Jo sijeuaq ay) Buiziuboosy ¢

‘uoyjesadood [euoljolpsiuni-1aiul pue wsijeuolbal jo Jamod Jo ajdwexa Buipes| e
awo28q ||IM}] "SuszijIo pue ‘suopeziuebio [Bo0] ‘esudiajua ajeAld ‘saiua [ejuswulaA0b usamiaq uoneloge||od ybtnoiy
SaA1}93(qo sy ansund [Im Ajuoyiny Juswanoidwl| JOpLIOD 3y} ‘@nuaAy uebiyoipy 1o asueoyiubis [euoibal sy Buiziubooay ¢

"SaIuUNWWOo Buipunouns pue JopLoD
3y} JO ainin} 8y} Ul }S8AUI 0} Juem oym sinauaidaljus |eoo] Jo} saunuoddo ajeald pue JOpUIOD 3y} Buoje sassauisng
[220] Bunjsixa ainunu 0} 8AM}S |IM Aloyiny ay) ‘awoy je sulbaq JuswdojsAsp 2IWOoU0I9 |NiSS909ns ey} Buiziuboosy ‘g

‘suel}sapad 40} 9oualIadXa JUBIGIA B 9INSUS PUB SIOJISIA SWOJ[OM
Jey} sadeos}ealls Jo uoneald ay) uoddns im 3] “seonoeld ubisep aAissaibold Buibeinoous sjiym sBuipjing jueouiubls
Ajleinjosyyose pue Ajjeouossiy 108104d 0} Jom |Im 3] “eoejd enbiun e se Jopllod ayl ysinbunsip jeyl seoueusundde
Jayjo pue ‘sainixy Bunybi| ‘einjiuiny 19a13s ‘ebeubis Jo uone|eisul ay) sjowoldd M1 “enuaAy uebiyoi Jo edeospue| pue
adeosioal)s sy} anoidwi 03 oM [jIm Ajoyiny 8y} “JopLLIod ayj Jo soueleadde [eaisAyd syj Jo eouepodul sy Buiziuboosy °|

| Jaydeyd



diysumo] BuisueT - Buisue 3se3 Jo AjD - Buisue jo A1 - ueld Juswdojaaaqg [enydasuo) Auoyiny Juswanoidwy Jopuio) aay uebiydip - 9 abed

‘pajuids a1em SUOISSNISIP 8y} pue ‘1opulod ay) buoje abueys
aAljisod ajeniul o3 Aljiqissod syl Aq pajioxe aiam sbunesw
9soy} je sjuedipiued 'y Xipuaddy ul pauiejuod ale sdoysyiom
9S8y} JO S)NSay "uonelISqI|dp [euolIpPE Jo) AJUuNWwwoD ay} Jo
slaquaw 0} pajussaid atem saAldalgqo pue sjeob ‘doysyiom
olignd [eul a8y} 1y "enusAy ueBbiydl|A JO aininy 8y} JO) UOISIA B
1O UOISSNISIP 0} SISE] B SB SJUSWIWOD 9S3aY] Pasn 933109
9y} ‘doysyiom o1ignd puodas ay1 1y "siealyl pue ‘saiiunuoddo
‘sossauyeam ‘syibualls S JOpLIOD aY) pauiuapl oym AHunwiwod
ay} JO siaquisw O§ uey) aiow Ag papuaje Sem UoISSas 1Sl
a8yl "800¢ 0 Jawwns 8y} buunp pajonpuod sem sdoysyiom
2l|gnd ¢ JO SOSS B ‘SANIAIO. S,899]1ILIUI0D U} JO PALIIOU S19M
sdnoJb Japjoyeyels pue AHunwiuiod ay} JO s1aquiawl Jayy

‘Aanns paseq gam e ybnouy} yoeqpas) Jayieb

0] pue spodal ssaiboid yym 21ignd ayj spiaold 03 yjoq pajeald
SeM d)ISgaMm B pue ‘SalliAljoe S,89]1IWWo ay] pazioiignd
palled ejpawl [E20] ‘10pUIOD 8Y] UO sisumo Auadoid o] pajiew
alam sdoysyiom 21jgnd o3 suoneyiau] -uonedioiued oignd
Buibeinooua yum sanjasway) paysel Ay} 0s pue ‘paasdons 0}
sem Ajuoyine ay Ji [e1onid aq pjnom poddns pue JUSWSA|OAUI
Ajlunwwo? jey) Jj8) 98IWWOoD 8y “anuaAy uebiyaip Joy ueld
juswdojoAsp [en}daouod e Jelp 0} PauLIO) SEM 3310
Aiojesoldxa ue ‘eAneniul siyl payoune| Alisiaaiun a1e1s
uebiyoiN pue sanijedioiunw ayj JO Yoea Wol) siapes| Jayy
ss9201d 9yl

"'S924N0sal s Alioyiny ay} JO splema)s ajgisuodsal
Sk Joe pue s}99[01d 8say] 99SI8A0 |[IM ‘SIBUMO SSauIsng
pue ‘sjuspisal ‘sisaumo Auadold [eo0] Jo pesodwod pieoq vy

‘Buipuifem

Buinoidwi pue ‘swa)sAs uonenodsued; Buinoidul ‘sassauisng
Jopuiod Buioddns pue Bupsyiew Aq Jopulod 8y} 40 uoouny
ay} anosdwi 0] ylom osje ued Ajuoyine ay| ‘sapedey Buipjing
Buinoidw Jo ‘saull Aynn BulAing ‘Buideospue| mau Buljeisul Aq
JOpLII0D 3y} JO SINBY)sae ay} aAoldwi] 0} SAISS ued pue peolq
a1nb aq ueo saAieiul 8say | “eale JuswdojaAap ayj ul ymmolb
2lWou029 ajowoid pue uonelousap wol) saiuadoid sy j1oaj0id
01 sue|d dojanap pue ‘Auedoud eas ajesado pue aroidwil
‘alinboe ‘sjo8foid Juswaroidwi Joy Buipuny ainoss ‘sbuiy)
Jayjo Buowe ‘Aews jey aje10diod Apoq e si jjosy Ajuoyine ay |

‘uolesadood |euolbal
ybnouy) pessalppe aq p|noys pue salepunoq |ealijod aioubi
saniunwwod Buioey sabusjeys ay} jo Auew jey} joe} ayj
seoelqwae os|e AjJoyine juswaaoidwl Jopluod uondlpsun|
a|diyjinw v “sjuswaAoidwl ul pajsaAul 8q ued jeyj s821nosal
Bulieys pue juswdojarapal JO S}S0D ay} jJo awos Bulkelyap
AqQ 1usawisaAul J1ay] abelans)| 0} 9|qe aJe JOpLIoD B aleys jey)
JuswulaA0b Jo syun [eoo] Jualayip ‘1ayieboy buiopn “Ajioyine
pauplun ‘auo ysijgej}se pue ojesode|jod 0} saljijedidiunw
a|diyjnw smojje osje }] "uoneuodsuel) paziiojowuou poddns
Aay) 1eyy pue ‘Bunpywuad eypedxs Asyl jey) ‘|enuspisal
Alisuap ybiy pue asn paxiw 10} Mo||e saljlloyine Juswarosdwl
JOp11I09 ||e Jey} salinbal JoB 8y ,"ypmolb djwouod9 sjowold
‘uonjensssald ouolsly abeinodous  ‘spoUISIp  Ssauisng Ul
uonelolalap JuaAald pue 1991109, 0} YJOM [|Im }ey} uoljelodiod
juswdojaAsp 21Wouo09s 2ijgnd e Jo uoleald ayj Jo} sapiroid
Il /002 ul pepuswe pue GOz ul ainje|sibe| uebiysiy sy Aq
passed sem (yVy|9) 19V Ajioyiny juswaroidw| J0puiod ayL

¢ Aoyiny Juswanoiduw| JoplI0) € Ssi Jeym

uononpouyj :z 183deys

Z Jaydey)



"912421q £q aay ue3yo1jy punode 393 syuedpned £3AINS JO 9% ST
pue aAy UeSIYdIJA punoJe pue 03 9ALIp syuedonied AsAIns Jo %95

800€ 40 Jsnbny ul
doysyiom jsui Jno uibeq (yuspisald 901\) yoluedng uosed pue (juspisald) Buipy sueig

. [ensed AI9A pue paumo A[[eds0] a.1e YITym “PaIp) SUon
J10 s eus[ep3ey Se yons ‘sassauisng jurenb ‘@3nd ay3 a1 |,,

L1018 1ouL10] Sy ured
-31 0] 9AY UeSIYDIA 10J [erjuazod yonuw oS s,319Y ], IS JPIM
[o31ded a3 Sur/AUU0D ‘UMO3 JO I93UID a3 Jo YiSua[ ays Suru
-unl IOPLLIOD Uleuw 3] Se 9AY UeSIYIIA JO YFQI Y3 1] |

n

auedpnaed £oAIns e wogj sayong)

"uoljejuswaldw| ajeipawiwl Joj SUOIIY |'{ UOI09S
8y} ul paquosap aJe Ajloyine ay) Juswaldwi o} Ajejelpawiwi
uae] 8q 0} paau jey) sdays oyoadg “syosfoid ainjoniseyul

siaquisw
Q2PIWWOY 0}
yoeqpeay Jayo
sjuapisal [eo0]

21|gnd pue juswdojeAap d1wouodd duvads Buisodoud pue
‘swisiueyosw Buipuny Buiuiwislep ‘sassasold uoneziueblo
Buiysijgelse ‘sanioalqo buiziuoud Ag uoissiw sy Aje|o
Jayuny [Im 3 ‘pajeald Ajjewlo) usaq sey Ajlioyiny ay) Jeuy
‘Aloyiny Juswaoidw| JOpUIOD aNUaAy uebiydijpy [e1ollo ay}
Bunealo Agalay) Aljeoo] yoeas wouy saaleuasaldal juiodde
pue ue|d ay} Ayjes uay) pue sbuueay oignd pjoy o) payse

aq |Im Buisue pue Buisue }se3 Jo salo sy} pue BuisueT
1o diysumo] Japey) ayi Jo salpoq aAne|sIBa] 8y PaAJoAUl
Ajjedipiuny yoes 0} ue|d uswdojeasq [enidasuo) sy Jussald
0} Jje]s pue aapiwwod Alojelojdxa ay} JO YSe] ay} MOU S}

*ainjny JueliqgiA pue snoJadsoud e piemoy Ul
abpnu [m jey; saioijod peouq pue ‘sjeob ‘UoISIA 8y} saje|noiue
puE S]SIX8 MOU ]I Se JOpLI0D 8y} 4o Joysdeus e sapinoid sueld

juswdojanra [enydesuo) ay) ‘yons sy "sabuajieyo buiiys
JaAs 199w 0} adinbai |Im Ajuoyine ay; 1eyl AljIqixajs 8yl moje
0] uaylM uaaq sey Jl Inq ‘suoisioap pue sueld ainini aseq
[Im Ajoyiny 8y} YyoIiym uo Juswindop [euoiepunoy e si i
"MOJeq pajuasald ueld Juswdopaaq [enjdeouo)) syl payelp
sey Jiejs pue aapiwwod Aiojelojdxs sy} ‘s82Inos Jayjo pue
sdoysyiom o1jgnd asay} ybnouy} pasayeb uoneuwloul wol
ue|d Juawdojaaaq [enjdasuo) ayj

Z Jaydeyd



diysumoy Buisue - BuisueT jse3 jo AiQ - BuisueT Jo AjQ - ue|d Juswdojanag [enjdeouo) Ajuoyny Juswanocidw] JOpLIOY SAY uebiydip - g abeq

ex "ymolb ainny 1oy 1sAjejed
] e se Buines sny) L10pLI0D 8y} BUOje JUSWISaAUI pue JuswdojeAapal
alow UaAd ansind 0} ayjI|e SISUMO SSBUISNJ pPuUe ‘SJUspISal ‘SIBUMO
Auadoud [e0o0] auidsul pINOYS [BJUSWIUOIIAUR |BI0JSWWOod pue
|eoisAyd panoidwi uy “saaieniul Bunsyiew pue siojeqnoul ybnoayy
juswdojaAsp SsauIsnq [B20]| ainunu O} pue ‘sepede} Bulpjing Jo
juswaAosdwi 8y} yoddns ‘subis |[ejsul ‘syjemapis Jiedal ‘saul| Ajjan
peaysano Aing 0} saijijus [eyuawulanob Agq pasn uaaq sey Buioueuly
Juswialou| Xe| pjnom Ajuoyiny 8yl  ‘snusAy uebiyoiy uo Aeme
Jayuny asoyj se ||om se saipuadoid Agieau 0] anjeA ppe [|IM JopLIod
ay} Buoje spew sjuswanoidwl ‘@SeO SIY} U]  JSSH Sp|ing pue
sojesouabal Aisnonunuod 4j1 ay} ‘Ajlesim pajsaaul pue pauueld j

"JOUISIP 41 9y} Oul ¥oeq JuswilsaAulal Jo) pa)abie) ale (AemAue
pPo109||00 Usaq dABY PINOM UDIYM) SSNUSASI 9SOy} ‘puny |elausb
s,uonaipsun| e ojul pagsosqge Buiaq ueyy Jayjey 1OMISIp 4|1 S4ijus ue
jnoybnouyy saiuadoud Jo anjeA sy} ul sesealoul Aq pajelauab anuanal
Xe} |euonippe .ainjded, o} ‘diysumol Jo Ao e oy ‘Ajjus Buixel e
So|qeus |1 ‘Ped)su| "SaXe} Mau JO UOIBaID SU} SPIOAR }I 8SNeda(q
sjuswissasse [eloads ueyy saiadoid pajosye o) Buijeadde aiow
yonw uayo si buppueul{ juawaliou| xel (4]L) Buioueul4 Juswaiou|
Xe] 9sn pue ‘Juawssasse |eloads AAg| ‘suoljeuop 9|geiueyd pue
sjuelb aAlI@Dal ‘SpUOq anssSl ued Ajuoyine uy ‘suesw AjoueA e
ybnouy} papuny og Aew eale Juswdoaap sy} Joy pasodoud saaneniu|

"JOPLJOY 3Y} JO SUI| J8JUS9 Sy} JO UOI3IIP JaYIIL Ul 199}
00G SE Je} Se puaixa ued eale JusawdojaAsp ay} ‘@dueulpio ybnouy}
Ajjedipiunw yoes Aq paysiigeisa aq [|m Ajoyine ayj Jo salepunoq
UJBYnos pue ulayuou joexs ayl ybnoyyy -enenbiepy aled pue
anuaAy ueBiyolpy Jo uonoasiaul ayl je Ajuoyiny juawdojeaaq
umolumo( s,buisue o A0 ay; Jo Jwij uieises ayj 0] buisue 1se3
Ul 8NUaAY UBBIYDIN PUB SNUSAY JOAIY pUBIS) JO UOI}0asIajul 8] Wol)
pajuswsa|dwiaq ||imealejuswdojeAsp JopuI0D) anuaAy uebiysipn ay |

uonejuswajduwij

Z 1aydey) .



‘Bale passnosip
1o} mojeq dew 0} Jajal asea|d ‘swaisAs uoneuodsuel) pue
‘wioy [ea1sAyd ‘AJAiIoe 21WoU028 pue [e1oos ‘asn pue| s)i Jo
Swii8} ul paquIsap si eale Apnis yoeg ‘apanbiel aled 1e
Arepunoq yaq BuisueT jo Aig ayj Jo abps syj 03 [endsoH

molieds wouy sunt ease Apnis pliyl 8yl "1Sam a8y} uo [eudsoH

Mmouleds uo }sea ay} uo Jz| ‘S'n Ag papunoq si eale Apnis
puodss ay] ‘Alsiaaiun aeis uebiyoiy pue Buisue iseg uo
Arewud sasnooy eale Apnys jsow uig)ses ay] ‘[nibuiuesw
[enjoe ale uol}o8s Yoes JO Saepunoq ayj ‘@ousjudAuod Jo 1o
Apied Aem e yons ul papiAlp sem anuaAy ueBiyodiy ybnoyy
"yibus| ui lenba Alybnos way} Jo ||e ‘suopoas § ojul PapPIAIP
sem Jopuod ay} Apnis siy) Bujwiopad U] “sanss| Jayjo pue
9S8l JO suoIssSnosIp ‘}1alq J ‘pajielep sapirold Buimojjol ay |

*s)S119A21q 10} papiroid
jJou aJe saoe) bupued pue seue| 9jpAolg Bujwodemun S|
Jey} odeos)oalls B pue SY[BMIPIS USASUN YHIM PUSIUO0D JSN

sueusapad AjJuslSISUOD SISNWIOD |[B 9)epOWWOIIE. Jou
S90p JOpLIOD 8y} ‘AlejiwiS “aAijoeljjeun pue AlJsplosip weas
Jopuoo ay} spew Aousjsisuodul SIy} Jey} 3|9} SWoS “JOpLIoD
8y} Buoje ubisep ueqin Jud)SISUOD JO X}OB| 8y} JNOge Uladuod
passaidxa uayo sdoysyiom o1ignd 1e sjuedidiued ‘anuaAy
uebiyoI|\ JO aininy 8y} JO} UOISIA UOWIWOD B JO Jinsind ay} pue
Juswdojanapal o} abusjieyo e sasod uoneuea ‘ybnoy; ‘sewi 1y

‘uoibal Ajunod-1} a8y} INoyBnoly} S1IBWNSU0I JO Spuewap

9y} 198W 0] SauUISNpuUl Juaiayip Auew Ul S3|eds Jualaylp e
9)jesado JOpPLIOD By} UO SBsSaUIsSNq ‘slagieq pooyloqybiau 0}
saljjioe) aled yjeay |euoibal wol4 "S}salajul pue ‘SuoijedoA
‘SaIIUNUIWIOD jJualayip Auew Juasaidal Aay] "eouswy JO
UO0I}09S-SS0I0 pPeOolq B WOl 8wod spooytoqybiau Buipunouns
ul pue anuaAy uebiyoi\ uo Buinl ajdosd ‘pamopus si
anuaAy uebiydiy yaiym ypm syjbualys juedyiubis jsow ayj Jo
auo sdeyJlad si sy "sjoafoid 31 sbewi ay} pue ‘uonouny sy
‘Jojoeley [eoisAyd syl ul Apealb sauea anuaay uebiyol ‘pue
0] pua wWol4 ‘Aepo} S)siXa )l S JOPLI0I Y} JUSWNIOP pue
Aiojusaui 0y Juepoduw si 1 ‘enuany uebiyoly Jo Juswdojenspal
pue juswaAoldwi 8y} JO} UOISIA B Yum Buipaadold aloleg

Kepo] anuaay uebiyoip :< J9ydeyn

€ Ja)deqn



diysumoy Buisue - BuisueT jseg jo A9 - BuisueT jo A9 - ueld Juswdojanaq enydesuo) Ajuoyny Juswanoidu| JopuIoD aAY uebiydi - 0 abed

pay 8yl yum ‘sndwe) Ausiaaiun aiels ueBbiyoljy S JOpLUOD
93U} JO 3pIS YINOS 21U 8y} ‘©NUSAY JOAIY puelS) 0} 819y WOl
"SNUBAY JSAIY PUBISD pue Peoy UOSLIBH JO UOlj0asiajul ay) je
sBuip|ing [e12JoWWo9 JO UOIJBJjuS2U0d [|eWws & pue eale siy)
OJul paxiw sbulp(ing [e12Jowwod may) B ale alay] -xa|dwo)
Apoug Ajisieniun sjeis uebiyoly oy} pue sjuswinede Juspnis
Aq yinos sy} uo pue pooyloqybieN s|iiH PIeWLISaYQ |qeliseop
8y} Aq yuou ayj uo payjuey si JOplIod By} ‘Ises Jayun4

‘lende) pue Ajisianiun ‘Aemssaidxs

ay} 0} Ajwixoud ay} uo Buiziendes sjiym sanio om) 8y} ojul
aoueJjus dlweuAp e ajesld pinom ‘Buiuueld Jsysew ybnoiyy
Ajleaibsjesys auop Ji ‘a1ay jJuswdojoAspay ‘||om Se 891J0 10}
a|qeJisep aq Aew pue sjuswdojonap |eljuspIsal pue [iejal

9sn paxiw Joj [eapl g pjnom sayis asay] diysiajeap oenuod
s JaAmeg Jowuoy ay) pue ‘s qniojybiu Jejjoq Jawioy ay) ‘snid
Jopuel je saijiunuoddo Juswdojensp ale alay) jsea Buinopy
"JSEa pue yjnos ay} 0} Jopuel4 punouns jeyl

Sjuswale [euoljealdal pue adeds usalb sy} se [jom se bupyed
pajeroosse pue |iejal xoq biq s Jopuelq Aq pazusjoeieyo

sl eale siy] ‘Aemssaidxa Jg| 9y} pue |ied] JaAry Buisue]

8y} Yjoqg 0} 10}08Uu0d uoljepodsuel; e S| pue 9sinoy J|oo
lepa) pay ayj pue Jsyua) Buiddoyg Jopuel4 ay; Jo abps ay}
Buoje ynos pue ypou suni paddi|D ‘pus jsem ayj je bunes

"S8SN [euOl}ealdal pue ‘[euoiin}iisul ‘|eloJawwod pajusLio
-90IAISS pue [Iejal [lews ‘[eiosowwod xoq Biq ‘jenuapisal
Alwel-iinw pue sjbuls Jo Xiw e si eale Apnjs sIy) Ul 8sn pueT
asn pue1

"eale sy} uilyym spun BuisnoH 0802

ul Buipisal SployasnoH //6°L 10 [el0] & a4 I8y "SolOo}wIop
Ausianiun pue sjejual U Bulal] syuspnis ale Auew ‘@say) 1O

"sjuspisal €20/ yum ajdoad Jo Jaquinu i3sabie| ayj sesnoy osje

| ealy ApniS "eale siy} ul Buial sjuspnis Jo uoiuodoud abie
oy} Aq paousnjjui Ajpsygnopun si siyl "Z9G'61$ 1e 1semoj 8y}
SEM UOI}09S SIU} Ul S)20|q SNSUS2 ||B 10} auodul pjoyasnoy
uelpaw abeiae ‘seale Apnis 9alyl 9y} JO '1SOAA 81 O]
9SIN0Y }J|09) Jepa) pay 8y} pue /g "S'n Yejuao Buiddoys
Jopuel4 ‘}seq ayj 0} Alsianiun a1eis uebiyoiyy :sainyesy
Jueulwop [e1aA8s AQ paulsp s JOPLIOI 3y} Jo uolod ay |
~ yaddijg 03 JoARy puels :| easy Apnis

€ 9ydeq)



diysumoy Buisue - BuisueT jse3 jo A9 - BuisueT Jo A1) - ueld Juswdojenaq [enjdesuo) Auoyiny juswaAosdw] JOPLIOD SAY UeBiyal - || ebed

'Sy|em ueuysapad
pue uelpsw ayj ul Aous)sIsuod yum Jayiabol pan si pue
JOpLLIOD 8y} JO U0I198S SIY} O} }SaI8lu| [ensiA sppe AlaleA ay |

peoy uosileH [epownnpy

Jopuel4 Je [e1oJawwo9 a[eds able

"Sawoy 2u0]SIYy
0] Sa1NjonJjs [B1oJaWWod pue
‘Buisnoy Ajweyninw oy ‘sbulpjing
Ausianiun wouy ‘Alea osje

So|AlS [Bun1o8yoly "sainjoni)s
asn-paxiw ui Jayjabo} punoy
Kjoses ase Aayy ybnoyye

uoaas sy} ybnouy} Jayjoue

9uo 0] Ajwixold 8s0J0 U] ||B S9SN [21019WWI0D puUR [euonnisul
‘lenuapisal 89S [[IM NOA "S8sn JO AlSIBA ayj Ul JUSPIAS Jsow
aJe soljslslorIBYO 9SOy | "SIlISIaloBIBYD JUalayIp Apjounsip
Auew sey Ajlenjoe yaiym JopuIod ay} 4o Uooss siy} Joy abew
9AIS8Y09 pue Jueses|d e sa)eald OS[e pue 19al}s 8y} SS0I0

0] JaIsea Jl seyew uejpaw ay]  ‘Aempeos ay} Jo Buiusalos
[euonippe awos apinoid sbisA 8y} ul pajue|d saal] "uoloalIp
yoes ul ssue| ¢ se Auew se uo BuijaAel) oljel; sjiqowone
woJ} sueulssepad Joj uoijesedss a|qenojwod e apircid peod ay)

pue ylemoapis ay} usamiaq sablan apIp) “S9aJ] pue sselb yum
ueipaw (,0G Apsow) apim e sey JopiIod ay} Jo juswbas siy|
adeaspuej/iajoeieydjubisap/uLio} [edisAyd

"JUSWUOIIAUS ueqgdn ‘s|geyjjem ‘buljiaul ue se paalgalad

Jou sem j|asyl Jeyuad Buiddoys ay) ‘uoneunsep Huiddoys e se
melp juaiedde s)| pue ‘sassauIsng 99IAISS pue [iejal Jo sadA)
snoueA Jo Ajljige|ieAe sy} ‘uoijeao] JUsIusAuoD syl aydsaqg
"Sjuelne}sal pue salojs |Iejal [eJ0] pue |euoneu Auew sainjes)
Jajuao Buiddoys Jopuelq ay] “ied Asuuey pue ‘|iel] JaAlyY
‘9s1n0 J|09) Jepad pay ay} Buipnjoul sanijioe) [euoiealdal
pue syled [eloAsas 0] ssa22e Aolua eale SIy} Ul SJuapIsay

"Jueouiubis Auaa si uoijeindod juspnis ayj pue AjisiaAlun

9)e1s uebiyoi Jo aoussald ay) pies Jey | "SSIAAIP S| eale

S1y} Jo uonejndod sy ‘syuspnis pue ‘spooytoqybiau paidnaoo
Jaumo a|ge)s ‘Buisnoy JoIuas YJAA SUOIDSS 931y} 98U} JO }1SOMO|
9Ul—ZG9'61$ SI dwodul pjoyasnoy uelpa|\ °8zIs pjoyasnoy
smays Ajgyl| Buisnoy |ejual pue sauoyuIop Ul BulAl] sjuspnis Jo
Jaqwnu abie| 8y °Su0I}0asS OM] JaY]0 3y} o abelaAe JopllIoD
3y} uey} JopLLIoD 8y} JO uondas siyy ul Jabie Apuesiiubis ale
Sp|oYyasnoH “spjoyesnoy 9Gz‘| JO Siaquuaw a19m S|enpiAlpul
asoy] snsua) 000z aYi Buunp eale siy; ul Bulalp 8q o}
pajewisa alam ajdoad 00G‘G AlJeau ‘a10)aq pauonusw sy
AiAnoe s1wouo9s pue [ei2os

19)eay]
pue [9]0Y B apnjoul [[IM Jey) JuswdojeAsp asn-paxiu || Jojua)
A3 a1mny sy} Joj SIS 9y pue yoInyg s,a/doad LOISIY Sy} Yim
‘ONUBAY JOAIY puels) SI JOPLIOY 8y JO pud ay) 1y 'sbuipjing
[EI0JOWWOD pue BuISNoY Juspn}s JO aInNXiW B Si UoI}0as Syl
Buole 19a13s By} JO BpIS YUOU 3| “I1Ses a8y} 0] 18yl puokaq
aJinjos}iyole oL0)sIY [nyINeaq 1sow sndwed ay) Jo swos pue
UOSLUBH Jeau }Jaalis ay} 0} 9s0j0 AlaA Builod JoAlY Jepa)

€ Jajdey)



diysumoy BursueT - Buisue jse3 jo A9 - BuisueT Jo A1Q - ue|d Juswdojeasq [enjdeouo) Ajuoyiny JuawaAidw] JOPLIOD SAY uebiyoi - z1 abeyq

Jad suosiad || pue spun Buljjemp G JO sanisusp uegin aAey
spooyloqybieu ssay) ‘ebelaae uQ “(Yinos ay} 0} cozeweey]
pue yuou sy 0] meuibeg) snuaAy uebiydipy 10 Yinos pue yuou
Speol [eusue 1sebie| }xau 8y} 0} anuaAy UBBIYDIA 10 1O %00|q
PUO02SS 10 181l 8y} WOl pusixe spooyloqybiau |enuspisal
asay) ‘Bunjeads Ajlelauas) ‘spooyloqybiau [enuapisal
paysliqelse-|j[am Aq pspuno.ins ale JoplIod 3y Jo abejuol)

3U} 9]2UIWOp Op Y2IYym Sasn pue| |eUOIN}iISUl pue [eioJawwod
8y} 1eyl 8ziubodal 0} Juepodwl Si 3 JOPLIOD 8U} JO UOI108S

siy} Buoje jusjeaald jou aie sasn pue| [euapisel ybnoyly

"pauoisiaue ale sjosfoid Juswdojenspal Jabie| Joy Ayunpoddo
ue jussaldas Aew pue| psjquiasse Jo sjoel} asay) (Jaje]
POsSSNIsIp) SUOleJOPISUOD dl}BY)sae Wod) apisy Bunyied 19018
40 0} eale 82elNS 8JOW YaNnw 9}oAsp pue s}o| Jabie| Adnooo
usyo ‘uoioes siy} 1noybnoly) pasiadsip Ajjesipelods aie yoiym
‘sjuswdojsAap [eloIaWWO0D JOMSN “SJUOLBI0]S [BI0IaWWOoD
9|eds Jg|lews jsplue seoeds uado paned ‘able| ayealo (uonoss
SIY} JO pus jses ay} 1e om} ay} Apejnamued) sjdwexs Joj s10| Je)
"BaJe 9y} JO asn pue| [[esaA0 9y} uo spjuudwi aAnounsip buines)
[BJOASS—IOPLIIOD 8Y] JO U0lj98s SIY} 1noybnouy] pajepowodde
ale jey] saniAjoe Jo sadAj Juassyip Auew ale alay) Aloba)ed
SIU} UIYIAA ‘lenluspisal-uou Apueujwopald si JopLIod ayj 4O
uonoaspiw 8y} Buoje ssn pue| JualINd ‘Sapeoap Jallues Wod)
Jsisiad sasn pue [eljuapisal Jo s}exo0d paje|osi ybnoyyy

asM pueT

‘aJoe Jad spun

Buijiemp G Jo Auisuep e je (s3es Aouednooo 9, 1L6) suun Buljemp
62¢L Ul ‘aloe yoes uo sjdoad || 40 sa1oe JEZ uo (pjoyasnoy
/e1doed ¢ Jo) spjoyssnoy ¢z} ul eidoad 908°Z ‘Z0L LES
S| 8NUBAY UBBIYDI JO UOoNI8S SIy} punole s)20|g SNSuUsd ul
SPoYasnoy Joj sulooul ueipaw abesaAe ‘ajiw U0 JBAO 3|

[ejidsoH mouieds o} /z| "S™N :Z ea1y Apnis

‘saue| ayIq

}9al)s U0 AQ PaAJaS 10U S| JOPLLIOD 38U} JO UOII08S SIY| “JOPILIOD
3y} JO UONI3S SIY} JO SIPIS YINOS pue yuou ayj yioq buoje

UnJ Sy|emMapis paulejuiew [[dm ‘uondaoxa [jews auo AJuo Yl

‘pooysoquBiau sjiiH peLRIsayD

3y} pue JopLI0d By} Usamiaq Jayung e apiaold o} ueipsw ay)
JO YIPIM 8Y} JO Saue| Jo Jaquinu ay) Buionpal Japisuod o)
BUOp U3 Sey YIOM SWOS "Ssug| oljjel) punog-lsea aaiy)
pue Saue| puNog-}sam 9aly} Sey JopLLI0D 8U] JO UOI08s SIy |

"S9I}IUNWIWIOD 8say}

usamjag JuswaAow palapeun sajiAul eyl Aemaleb e ueyy
Jayjeds Buisue] pue Buisue }1se3 JO SaNI0 8y} Usamlaq Jallleq
olloquwiAs 1o |eaiBojoyoAsd e se ssediano ay) pazisjoeieyo
sjuspuodsal Auew puy ‘si9nWWod 9j9421q pue uelysapad 1o}
ssediano ay} Aq pasod A}nouip sy} uo pajuswwod sdoysyiom
o11gnd ui syueddiued [eienss “diysumo] Buisue] pue BuisueT
)se Buuejue pue Buisue Jo Al oY) BuIned| sisjone.)

1o} Aemajeb 0joe} ap se sjoe pue JOpLIOD Y} JO UOIj0as

SIY} JO pus uld}sam sy} sajeulwop ssedisno /Z| "S'N YL
swa)sAs uonjepodsuel)

€ Jajdey)



diysumoy Buisueq - BuisueT jse3 jo A9 - BuisueT jo An9 - uejd Juswdojeasq [enjdaouo) Ajuoyny JuawaAoidw] JOPLIOD SAY uebiyoi - g} abed

198438 ‘ubisep sy 0) enq seale Buiueld 1o abieA & apnjoul
Ajaies Auan pue ‘qund jo 9oe) 0} aul| Buip(ing ay) WOl pusixs o}
pud} S)|emapis 8y °SeaJ} }9aJis Auew pue sy|emapis sepn|oul
anuaAy uebiyolp auy Jo uoioss-piwl ay) Buoje edeossieal)s ay |

<[99F Ueqan,

Ue SOAIS J0Bq)SS ON:JJOT
yorqies o3re] YIm

digs [erorswo)) :240qy
:SOTA}S TeINIOIYOIL JUSIIPIT [

‘ws|qoud

SIY} 1094109 pjnod sbulpjing
Bunsixs jo soueleadde

3y} 9oueyus pue joadsal
Jey} sjuswanoidwi spedey
pue juswdojanap mau
Buibeinoous pue sBuipjing
jueoyiubis Ajjeouolsiy
BuiAinuap| "eoe|d Jo asuas [[BJOAO UB WOl S]OBIISIp pue
Aliepio jou si sejfys [eunjos)yole Juassyip Jo sbuip|ing usamiaq
uopisued] 8y ‘pejuUsWIWOD aAeY AJuNwUIOd 8y} JO Slequiaw
Auew sy ‘sjo| Bupped abie| AjoAlejal sjepowWoIde 0}
SNUSAY Uebiyol\ woll 199} 0G Se yonw se yoeqjes sbuipjing
A101s 9UO JO 1SISUOD O} puUd) SAYIS SAY ] "UONPUN) pue
@oueleadde ui uequngns aJ0wW Yonul si Jey] UoIINISuUod
Jamau Aq paoejdal usaq aaey sbuip|ing Jopjo seoe(d [eJoAas u|

‘adeos)eal)s pue uoionJsuoo
10 adA} s1y) yum ease 320|q 000z, &Y} Ul sBulp|ing pajeloosse
Aj@solo jsow sdoyssiiom a1ignd sy ui syjuedioiue ‘|os) uegin

dlusyine ue pue Jajoeseyd [BILO]SIY SWOS JOpLLIOD 8y} Jo Led
SIY} pua| pue palajeun AjaAie|al urewals sasodind |elosswiwod
o} pouad siy} Buunp pajoniisuod aiam jeyy sbuipjing swosg
"IeA\\ PHOAA PUODSS 8y} 9108 }ING S18M Jey} sawoy Ajiwe}
9|Buls ojuo payeld usaq aney SJUOIBI0)S [BIDISILIOD
Julspow, Alojs ajbuis se sainjes) jeinjoaliyale Jelnoad

9WOS Ul payjnsas sey ssa204d uolsioAuod ay] “sbuipjing
[BI0JSWWOD OJUl SWli} JOAO PSUSAUOD Usaq aAeY sbBulp|ing
[enuapisal ay} jo Auepy “sbBulpjing [ellUsSpISal pue |e1oJaWwwod
Jap|o Aq pazueioeleyd si JOpPLIOD SU] JO UONISS SIY |
adeaspuej/i9joeieyd/ubisap/wio} [edisAyd

19019 000¢ 3y} 81| JoB puE 00| JOPLIOD 8y} JO uonoes

SIY} JO 10w 83s 0} 9yI] pjnom Aay} 1ey} uoluido ay} passaldxe
sjuedioiped Auew ‘joe} U] “JOpUIOD 8y} Buoje spou |elolawwod
SAlJoB pue juelqIA }sow o|buis oy} se sdoysyiom a1ignd ui
payjuspl Ajpajeadals sem suswa|) 0} M3IAJIRH WL Y00|q
0002 94} ‘U01}I9s auNUS SIY} JO “JOPLIOD SY} JO UOHISS SIy) JO
S8pIS YINos pue yuou sy} aul| siapiroid aoia1es pooyloqybiau
pue ‘sanuaA |eln}jnd pue juswiuieualus ‘spuelnelsal

‘siajiejal [lews ‘spooytoqybiau Buipunolins ayj Jo spasu

8y} 8AISS sjuswysi|gelse [eloJawwod Bupsixa ay) Jo Auep

'sdnoJb ebe |e 4o} sanIAloe [euonealdal Jo AlelieA e swelboud
pue ‘sjusAs Ajunwwod sjsoy ‘eoeds Bunesw AuNwwoo
sapiAold Yaiym J3jusd AJunwiwiod 1a}S0- Sy} 9pnjoul eale Siy}
ur sanoey Ayunwwo) “(snsus) [eluusdeq 0002) Z0L LES

JO swooul ueipaw abelae ue yum aiay apisal aidoad 00o‘s
Apeau Jayjaboyje uaxe] ‘suoneziueblo pooyloqybiau sAljoe
Aq pejuesaidal usyo ale pue a|ge]ls ag O} pusd} JOPLIOD B}

JO uonoes siy) Buoje spooyloqybieu ‘©A0qe pauoljusw Sy
RAnoe o1wouo029 pue [e100g

‘210e

¢ Jaydey)



. diysumoy Buisueq - Buisue ise3 jo A9 - Buisue jo AnQ - ueld Juswdojeasq [enydesuo) Auoyny Juswanoiduw) JOpLUOYD Ay uebiyoi - | abedq

siy} uondsoxe ue s| Buip|ing soo Ajoyiny juswdojeasq
Buisnoy sje1g uebiyoiy paonysuod Apuasal ay| “abejun
AjaAioeae pue ueqin Aunuao yienuami-Ales Apounsip se
9z1ubooa1 pjnom sIOYSIA Auew Jey} 9|A)1S B ul pajonJIsuod a1om
Asyy -Ainmua)d yenusm] ay} Jo S|ppIW SY] 810}8q PaJINIISUOD
9J9M JOPLLIOD 3y} Jo uoiaas siy) Buoje sbuipjing ay} Jo Auepy
adeaspuej/i9)oeieyd/ubisap/uioy [edisAyd

"S9I0UBDEA [E]0} /G|
8Jem 818y} 000Z Ul ‘spun Buisnoy g/ ‘L ul Buial spjoyssnoy
|10} L8G°L YIM ‘679°C SI BaJE SIU} Ulyym uonejndod [ejol
A)iA19€ 21WOU029 pue [eID0g

"Nd00:S Jeye Ajlenuelsqns sjjey pue Aep sy

Buunp Jainesy si AyAijoe pue olyel) JoysIA ‘suoneunsep aypybiu
pue juswulenlalus Jo |njpuey e jo aousasald ay) audseq -eale
S1U3 JO AJl|e)A pue 2ujel} J0o} 3y} 0} SI0INgLIU0D Jolew pue
Jop1J02 8y} JO uoijoes siy} Buoje saunixy ale juelnejsay sele|)
pue ‘gnd s Ajueuopy ‘ebunoT [1epjoo) s1eqols ‘1suol4 Auoyjuy
uor &I sessauisng 2207 “paIdndd0 ale anuaAy uebiydip 1o
uonoss siy} buoje ssuedoud ayy jo Auew uswidojaaspal 1o}
sanlunuoddo [enusiod swos aJie a1ay) ybnoyyy “stepiro.d
9JIAISS pajejal |e)idsoy pue ‘s}o|Ino sajes |iejal ‘sieq
‘sjueine)sal ‘senuaA JUsWUIBHSIUS ||ews ‘Sadlyo [ejuswedsp
uebIyoI Jo S1e)S [eJaaas Buipnjoul sesn pue| [eloJswwod Jo
Xiw e Aq paziuisjoeleyd S| eale SIY] “JUeINe]Sal Se pajeAous)
useq sey jey) buip|ing jodsp ures; ou0lsIy ue jo abps ay) buoje
yinos pue yuou suni apenbiely aiad ‘pua jsem ayj je buiuels

"S8SN [BuOl}ealdal pue ‘[euoinyisul
‘|e10JaWILIOD PBjUSLIO-82IAISS PUE [IB)al [[BWS ‘[Blalauwo9
Aoys-ninw pue s|buis jo Xiw e s| eale Apnjs sy} Ul 3sn pueT

apanb.epy aiod 0} mouredg—¢ easy Apnig

‘18yjo ay}

0} JOpLLIOD 3Y} JO PUS SUO 8y} WOI4 [9ABL} 0} NUSAY UebIydIN
asn s)s1j9A2 ‘suonipuod [eapl uey} SS9| asay) aydseq ‘peol ay)
JO 9pIs Jay}la UOo Sauk| 8YIq OU ale aIay] Se }|eMapIS 9y} asn Jo
SJsLIojoWw UM saue| dijed) aleys 1snwl sisijoAolg "a|qissedoe
VAV Jou ale Jo/pue Jiedalsip Ojul Us||e} dABY SY|eMapIS alaym
suoledo| Auew ale aiay) ‘Juasaid alayp) "JUSSe S| Y|emapls
o1lgnd a19ym S}ea1}s 10138 PUB UIIN Usamiaq sjods psje|os!
alealdyl "/Zl "S’N Pue SeW|oH Usamiaq aouelsIp JO jsow
10} enuaAy uebiyol JO SapIS YINOsS pue Yuou 8yl Uo Ssaooe
ueu)sapad apinoid S)[emepIS ‘aue| uin} puey-ys| Jejuso

B pue saue| oyjeJ) [euonoallp 7 AQ pajepowwodde S| Jiel)
ajiqowolny -Buisue] pue Buisue] }SB3 UMOJUMOP Usamlaq
[oAel} ssaidxa sojepowwodde ‘ssaldx Juswuieusiug sy}
‘901AI9s Jybiu 9)e| B pue JOPIIOoD 8y} JO SPUd Yl0og S}o2UU09 |
9JN0J Y1VD "SNuaAy uebiydi 40 uoidas siy) Buoje punoy ale
uoljepodsued) Jo sepowl Jaylo JuaIayIp |BJaAas ‘uoneuodsued)
10 wuoy} ueulwopald ayj sI sjiqgowolne ay; ybnoy |

swa)sAs uoneuodsueld)

‘Ajjesipesods Ajuo ing

‘JOpLIOD 8y} JO uo1Ias SIy} Buoje punoy g ued ainjiulny }J@a.s
pue ‘sajoejdadal ysed; ‘syoel a|pAalg "Buness inoyum pue
paJajjaysun way} Jo jsow ‘Ajjeaiponad pajenis aie sdojs sng
"WIaY) 0} paxije oq ued slauueq pue ‘uoiosas siy; Inoybnouyl
aNUBAY UebiydIp JO sepIs Yjoq auj sjybipaalls [ejusweulO

"sjods Auew Ul 9oNq pue aABaY 0} X[EMBPIS 8y} pasned

aABY s9al} 8y} ‘9}21ou0d Ag papunouns s)unJi JI8y] ‘gino ay}
0] }Xau ‘eale yemapis ay} Jo abpa Jeno sy} Buoje ueyy Jayjel
M[emapis sy} Jo s|ppiw ay} ul Buimolb punoy usyo ale saal}

€ 9ydeyd



diysumoy_Buisuer - BuisueT jseg jo Aol Buisue jo Ang - ue|d awdojeasq [enydsouo) Ajuoyiny Juswanoidu] JOpLLOY dAY UeBIyoIp - G| abed

%%0°8 :3uIsnoy Juesep

%S% 09 :Suisnoy pardnioo tsjusy
%S°1£ :8uisnoy pardnado eumQ
£81°¢ :s31un Suisnoy [e30],

6'62 :o8e UeIpajy

116 :uonemdod [e10],

09L°€Z$ -owooul UeIpajy

‘Buyed

}9a1]s-Uo aiow pajuem syuedoiped awos ajiym ‘saue| ayiq
peol-uo Buipnjoul ‘sanijioe) ayiq Jeyeq Jo) auisep e passaidxe
sdoysyJom a1igqnd uj syuedioiued [eleneg  “saue| 9yiq peo.
-uo AQ peAJISS JOU S| JOPLIOD Y} JO UONOSS SIY| “JOPLLI0D 8y}
JO UOI}08S SIY] JO S8pIS YINos pue yuou ay} yjoq Buoje uny
‘sjoefoud aunjonuyseuyul Jusoal Bulnp paliedas Jo paosejdal siem
Uoiym Jo Auew ‘syjlemapiS 991A18s ssaldxg juswiuiensiug
1ybiu sje| sy} pue | 801 Y1y Aq papiroid si isuel; aljgnd

"9NUBAY

uebiyai|Al 10 uoIOSs SIy} OJUO Jlel) JJN0l Jey} sjeusue Jofew
aJe ‘Yduie] pue lepa) speos Aem-auo yum Buoje ‘ejuenjAsuusd
"Oljel} Yinos-ypou pue jsem-}ses Jo sawnjoA ybiy seousisdxa
yolym uebiyolj\ pue elueajAsuuad je uonoasiajul Jofew e si
alayl "Bupyied |sjjeled ‘19a.}S-U0 S81EPOWILIOIVE pUR ‘Ole.]

ajigqowo)ne 1o} saue| G Sey anuaAy uebiyoljy JO uonoes siy|
swa)sAs uonepodsuel)

opeoe] Surping anbrun uy oy
W9ISAS Juswadeueu
ULI0)S UspIed urel, oy J, :9A0qQY

"JOpLLIOD
9y} JO Su01}99s Jay}o ui pajealdal
9q pINoys jey} saljiuswe aAjjoel)e
9Q 0} SjUsWAdUBYUS 9say}
paJapisuod sjuedioiued doysyiom
allgnd pue sjuspuodsal AsAIns
Auepy -abeubis aAljaidiajul pue ‘ainjuiny }9a1)s ‘uonejeban
Jayjo pue saaJ} spn|oul sainjea) asay] ‘salnies) adeospue|
a|qelisep apiAold pue yound Ja}em WIO]S I3} suapleb asay |
"JOPILIOD 8y} JO UOIJI3S SIYl Inoybnoly) pajjelsul usaq sey
wa)sAs Juswebeuew Jajem wliols uspleb uiel, SAISUSIXS Uy
"SIN2-0uN9 jueldwod yQy ‘Mmau pue siaAed 3ouq Jo uolippe
8y} yum panoidwi usaqg aaey syjlemapis -199loud uonesedss
Jamas pauiquod Buisue jo AjID ay) Jo uonajdwod jusdal

ay} buunp spew sjpuswanoidwi adeoss)aalls Aq paolojulal
Jaypuny usaeq sey Jajoeleyd [Binjosuyale Jo Alnuiuog ay |

"an|eA ou0ojs1Yy |eljualod jo pue anbiun aynb aie eale sy}

Ul sayIs [eIdASS ojAls abejuin ay) ul sepede) Buip|ing s)esuoal
Jo 2J0)sal 0} pojos|e aAeY sisumo Aluadold se pasional Uane
pue pasead aAey 0} SWoas $$990.d SIy] ‘Jonamoy ‘Ajjuscsy
"SoUsIul} pue s|elajew ulapow YlIM pajela}npe 1o pauipow
usa(q aAeY Sapede) ‘seguelsul Mo} e u| "a)A1s Bulieassd

¥ Jaydeyd



diysumoy Buisuer - Buisue yseg jo A1 - Buisue jo AjD - ueld Juswdojaraq [enjdeouc) Auoyiny Juswanoidwl] JOpLIoD aAy UebiydIp - 91 9bed

onuoAy ueSIYDIJAl UO SIpOW
pUB SIsN pue[ ISIOAI(J

“a1ejybnoloy) 1ealb siy) Jo) aimny paieys e sjenoiue o] Jdweane

UB Ul UOISIA BuIMO||0} 8y} Joyo am ‘sBuiy) Auew S| JOPLIOD

ay} ybnouyyly -aq 0} aoe|d Buioxs pue jueseald e snuaAy
uebiyol\ 8Yew 0} pasu ay] Jnoge pJeay app S1sIPAdIq pue
sueu}sepad spoddns jey} yiomisu uoneuodsuel) e 1oy paau ayl
10 pJeay Sp\\ "PHOM 3y} paspul pue ‘a)els ayj ‘uoibal ay} JoAo
[le wouy ajdoad 10} uoneunsap B 8q P|N09 Jey} anuaAy uebiyoip
[BJIA A||EDILIOUODS UB 10} Paau 3y} JNoge yje} AJunwwiod ay}

10 siaquisw pieay A|pajeadal ap) "pablawe sawayl UOWWOD
[BI9ASS ‘SBII0)S 9SOY} WOl ‘Juenodw] S| S8L0)S 9SOy} JO

auo yoes pue ‘sjdoad }o 10| e 0} sbuly} JO 10| B SI aNusAy
uebiyol ‘suoissas yoeano 21jgnd ino Buunp paules| am Sy

"sBulaa) Jualaylp 101 ‘Saljlusle JuaIayIp ‘sallsuap

Jualeplp ‘seoueleadde Juaiayip :SolISIUB}0BIBYD JUBISYIP
ssassod jey} seale ybnolayl Smoy anuaAy uebiyaipy ‘1ayio

9y} 0} pus auo wol4 ‘abueyd sbBuipunoiins sy se sabueyd

} :011B)S JoU S| JOpUI0oD 8y ‘spooyloqybiau asiaAip ybnolyy
sossed pue sajjljedpiunw ¢ Jo saepunoq [eanjod oy} S8SS0I0
‘sollw G ¢ AJeau 10} SPUS)Xa JOPLI0D SNUSAY uebiydip 8yl

0£02Z anuaAy uebiysip ¢ 19)deyn

¥ 491deyd



diysumoy BuisueT - Buisue yseg Jo AuQ - BuisueT jo A1 - ue|d Juswdojeaaq [enydasuo) Auoyiny Juswaaoidul] JOPLIOYD aAY UeBIydI - 2| 9bed

"spooyloqybiau Buisixa Jo sonsualoeIRYD 9[qelisap ay} uayibualls pue Jusawajdwod 0}
suoleoo| o16sjes)s ul sbulpjing [eIoJawwWoo/jenuapIsal 9sn-paxiul pue [epuapisal Aususp-iaybiy Jo juswdojaAsp 8y} sjowold 9

"asudisjus umoibawoy ‘mau 1o} saiunpoddo a)ealo pue JopLod oyl Buoje sessauisng Bunsixe Jo ymolb ayy Loddng *g

"aoualiadxa uequn juelqia e uoddns pue ‘uonenalo uelysapad
sbeinosus ‘uoljeunsap e se JopLiod ay) Jo abew sy} uayibuals o} Japlo ul sainjes) adeospue| pue adeosiealls arcidw| f

"JOpLII0D 8y} Buoje suondo paziuojow-uou
seziseydws pue sdnoub Jasn ||e Jo spaau ay} seoue[eq 1ey] YJoM}au uoneuodsuel) Jepow-inw, Jusiolye pue ajes e dojeaeq 'S

"SpaysJalem |ea0] Jo Ajjenb isjem ayy anosdwi pue ‘ABisus aalesuod ‘uoidwnsuod
90Jn0sal 9onpal ‘eoeds usaib anlesald ‘jejigey ajp(im 19930.d 0} saonoeld JuswdojaAsp a|qeulelsns Aj|eJusWwUolIAUL 3S( °Z

"sjuspisal pue ‘suoljeziuebio [ed0| ‘sessauisng ajeAld ‘saljue [ejuswiulaAob usamiaq uoneloge|jod pue uoneiadoos pyoddng °|

:s|eob Buimoj|os 8y} 8AaIYJe PINOYS SaAIlelIUl 8Say] 1By} SaAaljeq
99)jlwwod Aiojesojdxa ay} ‘UoISIA JNO Yym paubije ale pue Jayjoue auo juawa|dwod
SUOIJOE 10 SSAlJeIHUl 9S8y} Jey} 9JNSud O] °"9A0ge paquasap 92e|d ay} ojul Ajjejuswaloul
anuaAy uebiyol\ WIoysuel) Jey} SaABIUl PJeUIpIo0d ‘Jsjjews Auew Jo jonpold aAlenwno
ay} a4 ||Im 11 ;309foid Juswdojaaspal a|buls Aue ybnolyy uaddey 3,uom Ajijeas B UOISIA SIY) Buel
juswale)s sjeon

g Je1deu)



diysumo] BuisueT - Buisue iseg jo A1D - Buisue jo Au) - ueld Juswdojaraq [enjdeouo) Ajuoyiny Juawanoidwl] JOpLIOD Ay UBBIYDI - g1 abed

‘welawl] 99)IWWOOgNS [BJUSWUOIIAUS Ue ysi|gelsT °|

Aypqeurelsng @ diyspiemasls
|ejuswiuodiAug — uoijejusawajdui] J0j SUOHIY Z [0S

"V/N :uoljedoT Jeis v|0 VIO

:Aued sjqisuodsay ‘uoyg :awenowi] ‘siseq Jejnbal
e uo sdnoub Jepjoysyels wouj saaejuasaldal yum 1esy '

‘ddl -uoijedoT

:saljijedidiunw g 8y} JO Yoea Wol) SUOISSILIWOD

Buiuueld pue saipoq aAne|siBa| ‘senijedioiunw € ay)

10 yoeas wouy yejs Buiuoz pue Buiuueld ‘yeis yvio

:Aled sjqisuodsay ‘uoyg :awelauwll] "1oU]SIp

Aepano ue jo wioy ayy axel Aew siy| °sjesodoud

Juswdolansp Jo malAal J9)se) a|qeus pue ‘suonolpsun|

€ 9y} usamiaq suoljejnbal Buipjing pue Buluoz
Bunoiyuoo sjeuiwils jey; sainpasoud pue seiijod sjeal) ‘g

'VIN

:uoneoo 1y|D :Aued sjqisuodsay ‘Loys :owedyawi]

"Auoyiny ay} o} eouepinb pue asiuadxe apiroid ued jey)

suoin}iIsul [euoljeanpa pue ‘seousbe ‘suoljeziuebio

Aued payl yum sdiysisuped sjesio pue ‘ebebus
‘Aiuspi 0} dnoub Bupom Jo s8wILI0ogns e ysijgelsy |

uonelioqe|jo)
2 uonjesadoo) — uopejuswajdw] 104 SUOIJIY | [0S

‘VIN

:uoned0T yeis y|9 :Ajed ajqisuodsay ‘ajeipawiw]

‘aweqydwi] "SJUSAS pue sapiAloe Bujobuo Jo oignd sy
w0l 0} 8ysgam Ajoyiny Juswanoidw] JOpUIOD UlelUIB v

VIN

‘uopeso] ;pieog diysumo] pue sjiounod Al ‘uels vio

:Aued s|qisuodsay ‘ajeipaww| :dwelgawi] Ajuoyiny

Juswanosdw] JopuI0) [euondipsuni-inw e Bulysijgelss
Juswaaibe [ejuswulanobiaiul snoidde pue yeiq ‘¢

"V/N :uoneso- pieog diysumo|

pue sjiouno) A9 :Aued sjqisuodsay ‘ojeipawiw]

dweypwi] Ajuoyiny Juswanoiduwl| JOpLIOD

anuaAy uebiyodip (e ay) 01 seAljejuasalday
juiodde pue sapiwwo) Alojelojdxg aAj0ssIq °Z

"V/N :uoneso ‘pieog diysumo]

pue s|iouno) AjD :Aled ajqisuodsay ‘ajeipawiw|

‘aweyjawi] "ueld Juswdojaasq |enydaouoy) anoidde
pue malaal ‘ainlels Aq pasinbas se sbuleay o1gnd sye|dwo) |

(ouoads [eob jou) uonejuawa|dw] ajeipawiwl] J0} SUOIIIY

0 Xipuaddy ul punoy

9Q UBD JUSWNO0p SIY] “XUjew suondy uonejuswsajdw| ay} 0}
Jajai ases|d ‘suoljoe Jo 1s1| pezioud e Jo4 ‘[eob Jejnoiued e
10 Ajuoud 1o aouepodwi ayy 108|381 J0U S90p sjeob ay) Jo Jsplo
ay} 9’| ‘Aem Jenoiued Aue ul paispio usaq | ON SeY SMOJ|o}
Jeym ui sjeob sy} Jo Japlo ay| -poddns Asy; jey; [eob ay; Aq
paziueblo aie suojjoe wis} Jobuo “(JuUBAsja 819YM) UOIIBIO|
olydelBoab sy pue ‘pajeniul 8q 0} S H YoIYM Ul sweliawil ayl
‘uoioe ay} yum payse) saided ayj ‘uoijoe ay} Jo uonduossp e
sapn|oul uojjoe uofjelusws|dwi yoe3 -uopeduynel Jo ssasoid
8y} Buunp ue|d 8y} wou} paAowal 0 paiipow aq Aew pue
‘Alleuoisinold palayo aie swa) asay] “awi Jo spouad Jabuoj
JOA0 udye] 8q 0] suoljoe sysabbns 11 alay) wol4 “Auoyiny
JuswaAoldw| JOpUIOD SNUBAY UBBIYDIp |euonouny e ysijgelsa
pue ue|d ay) Ajiel 0] JopJo Ul Aja1eIpawiwl uaye) 8q o) sdals
Bunsabbns Aq suibaq )] awi Jo spolad Juaiayip |eloASS JOAO
pansind aq 0} suojjoe uojejuswa|dwi pue saAleliul SWos
SpuawWwWo9al ue|d juswdojpAa( [enjdaouod) ay} JO Uonoas SIy |

uonejuawsa|dwi 10} saibajens :g Jaydeys

G J9)deyd



diysumoy Buisue - Buisue jseg jo A9 - Buisue Jo 19 - ue|d juswdojeaa [enjdeouo) Ajuoyiny Juawanoidul] JOPLIOD aAY UeBIYoIp - 61 9bed

"SpIM
-JOPIIOD :U01}ed0 ‘uoISSiwwo?) Buluue|d jeuoibay
Auno)-u] ‘1 OAIN ‘uoissiwwo) peoy Aluno) weybu|
‘OuisueT }se3 pue Buisue] wol) sjuswpedsp syJom
a1qnd ‘yeis y|9 :Aued ajqisuodsay :6uoj 0] wnipa|y
‘sweljawi] "sdwel pue sjnd gind Jueldwod Yy |[eisul
pue syemspis pajepide|ip jonJjsuodal pue ‘azpuoud ‘Ajusp| "9
"SPIM-IOPLLIOD :UOIJBI0 {JUB)NSU0D
‘Heis y|0 :Ajed sjqisuodsay (wis) wnipaw 0] Hoys
:swejawil] “IopuIo) 8y} Buoje sanijioe) 819Ad1q peol
-1Jo pue uo Bunesud Jo Ayjiqises) pue sjyauaq ayl Apnis ‘g
‘'VIN
:uones0 y|D :Aled ajqisuodsay ‘JoyS :awelyawi]
"ue|d uonepodsuel; pazojow-uou e Juswajdwi pue
1dope 0} siapjoyssiels Jayjo pue BuisueT iseq Jo A1)
‘Buisue jo A0 sy} Aq spoys ul syedioiled pue yoddng
"V/N :uoijeao ‘suoieziueblo Jejiwis pue 10sloig
g NSIN ‘Hels VIO :AMed 3jqisuodsay ‘wnjpaw o}
HoYgS :aweqjawi] "IOpPLIOD 3y} Inoybnouy) Buped
8|0A21q a1noses apinoid 0y siauped ajeald pue olgnd
yum yiom pue ‘says Bunyied ajoholq aziuoud pue Ajuspl ¢
"9PIM-IOPIOD :UOI}RIO0] JUBNSU0D
‘yeis y|0 :Ajied o|qisuodsay ‘wis) wnipaw 0] Hoys
:aweyydwi) ueid Buipuyhem e Jusws|dwi pue ajeal) ‘g
"V/N :uoneoson y|D :Aued ajqisuodsay ‘Loys
;aweljdwi] 99plWIWIOoIgns uoieuodsuel e ysijgeisg |

uoleuodsuel] — uoljejuawajduwi] 104 SUOI}DY € [BOS)

"] ealy ApNiS :uoneso] ‘DI ‘UoISSIWWOo)

utesg Ajuno) weybuj ‘suoneziueblo AJunwwoo
‘saljijediolunw € 8y} JO Yyoes wolj suoissiwwo bujuueld
‘safjijedioiunw € 8y} JO Yyoea woly yels syiom aljgnd

pue Buiuueld ‘peis y|O :Aed ajqisuodsay ‘wnipsjy

‘awesjawi] ‘uonebiiw pooj) pue ‘juswabeuew
J9)emullIO]s ‘Jeliqey aJi|p|IM ‘uoiealdal painioniisun
10} 9SIN0) J|09) Jepa) pay ay} Jo Bupjsel-al ansind -
“V/N :Uoled0 {uoissiwwo?) ureiq Ajuno) weybu|
‘seljiiedioiunw € 8y} JO yoes wody Jeys syJom dignd pue
Buiuueld :Ajued ajqisuodsay WnNIpaj :awelyduwi ]
‘saullepinb ubisep pue jJuswdojoAsp ojul Juswabeuew
Ja1emuwilo}s Joj saonoeld Juswsabeuew }saq ajelbaju| -

"V/N :uoeso-

VIO 8 els VIO :Ajied 9jqisuodsay LoyS :dwejawl]

"SaAljeniul 8soy} poddns o3 sanunuoddo Ayjuspl
pue sue|d Juswabeuew paysisiem a|qediidde mainay -
‘gl :uoneso ‘suoneziuebio [Bo0] ‘JUBHNSU0D
‘uelis y|0 :Aued ajqisuodsay ‘wWnipsp) :awelyawi]
‘syjed paziiojow-uou pue sAiemusalb Jo ylomiau e
ybnouy} seale jeligqey a)i|p|IM pue ‘saljijioe) |euolealdal
‘syJed |euoibal pue [Bo0o] Buiposuuod Joj ueld seal) -
‘gl :uoneso ybi pue JalepA Jo pieog
‘yers saoInes alignd ‘yess v|D :Aued ajqisuodsay
‘Hoys :awendwi] sybil 37 yim spybl| 184S
Jusuewad pue [euosess |[e Jo Juswaoe|dal ay} ajowold -
‘adl
:uoe20 ‘suoneziuebio Ajunwwod ‘saniedioiunw ¢
3y} JO Yoes wod} suoissiwwod Buiuueld ‘saniedioiunw
€ 3y} Jo yoea wou} yels buiuoz pue buiuueld ‘yeis v
:Aled sjqisuodsay ‘LOYS :dwedjawil] ‘jusulwwi
jJou sI JuswdojaAspal usym uoljeasdal pawwesbold
pue syied 19300d, |[ews 1o} pue| JUBJBA JO 9sn-al

8

(o)

14

Aeiodwas) abeinoous ey} sainpadsold pue saioljod ajeal) ‘¢

"V/N :uoneaoT ly|0 :Aped sjqisuodsay 1oys

:aweqyawi] -BulpAosl sbeinoous pue ‘ABlsus aAIBSU0D

uondwnsuoo 921n0sal [einjeu aonpal [IM 1.y} AlLloyiny

ay} Joj sauljepInb pue sainpeooid Bunesado ysijgelsy g

"V/N :uoneaoT :y|Q :Aped sjqisuodsay ‘Loys

G Jaydey)



diysumoy BuisueT - Buisue yseg jo AjQ - buisue jo A1 - ue|d Juswdoeasq |enydasuo) Auoyiny Juswanoidul] JOpLIOD 3AY ueBiydl - 0Z 9bed

‘V/N :Uoljeosom] juejnsuod
‘siauped JuswdojaAsp olwouods ajeAud pue dignd ‘yD
:Ajed s|qisuodsay ‘wnipsj :awedjawi] "Jojegnoul

sseuIsnq Yos)-ybiy e bunealo Jo Ayjiqises) ayy Apnis

"W/N :uoljesao ‘Jueynsuod ‘sisuped juswdojaasp
olwouo99 ajeAld pue 2ignd ‘y|9 :Aled djqisuodsay
‘wnIps| :dwelydwi] "IOpuI0D aYl UO Sassauisng
|e20] Jo uoisuedxa pue uoljeald ayj poddns Apoauip

0} sjuswnJjsul |eloueul) Bunealo Jo Ayjiqises) ay) a1o0|dxg "¢

"V/N :uopeao-

‘jueynsuo ‘sisuped JuswdojeAsp JlWOU0Ie ajeAld
pue 21gnd ‘y|D :Aed ajqisuodsay ‘wnipsw 0] Uoys
;awelyawi] "puokaq pue uoibal 8y} 0} JOPLLIOD 8y UO

sassauisng 1ayJew 0} ABajel)s aAlsusyaidwoo e sjeal) g

"V/N :uonesoT (|0 :Aled a|qisuodsay

‘Hoyg aweqjawi] ‘sdn-ueis mau ajowold pue JopLIoD
9y} uo sassaulisnqg bunsixe woddns o0} suoijeziueblio
Juswdojansp 21Wou02d sjeAud pue algnd yum

}I0M 0} 93)JIWWo9gns JuswdojeAsp ssauisng ysijgelss ‘|

juawdojanaqg
olwouo9g — uoljejuswajdw] 10} SUOIIY 9 [e0D)

‘A4l :SuoI}ed0 ‘JueynNsuod

‘yels |0 :Aued sjqisuodsay ‘wnipsj :dweljawil
"seoueusundde pue sainjes) [einjos)ydJe Jaylo pue
sapeoe} Buip|ing 2u0)SIY JO Jajoeleyd duoISIY ay) 810)sal
0} s1aumo Apadoud 10} SeAlUSDUI JO W)SAS B 9)eald

pue sainonJs pue sbuipjing juesubis Ajjeauolsiy Alusp| 9
‘gl :suoljeoso Juejnsuod ‘yels yio
:Aued ajqisuodsay ‘wis} wnipaw 0} LOYS :dwedyawi]
"S921N0Sal [einjeu JO asnh a|qisuodsal pue ‘uswabeuew
Jayemuwulols ‘Bunybi) ‘bBunjied ‘ssedoe ‘sainjes)
adeospue| pue 19a4)s ‘esn pue| ‘{(a|eas pue juswaoe(d
Buipjing Buipnjoul) sonsualoBIBYD [BINJOS)IYIIR SSaIppe
1ey} sauljepinb ubisap eale |e1oads pue apIM-1opllIod 81eal) °G
‘agl :suoieso ‘yeis y|) :Aued ajqisuodsay Joys
;aweljdwl] ‘2insojoalo) xe) ul saiuadold pue saipadouid
juedeA Buipnjoul JuswdojAspal 1o} saniunuoddo Aijusp|
‘gl :suoneso]
V1D :Aled aqisuodsay ‘wnipaw-Uoys :awedjawi]
‘a|qeoiidde aieym suejdisisew sjeas-pooyloqybiau
9]B310 0] }JOM pue JuswdojaAap [|yul |BI2JaWWOoD
pue |euapisal Alsuap-1aybiy Joj seale ouloads Ajjuap| ‘¢
"V/N :uoieso- ‘sanijediviunw ¢ 8y} Wod} SaIpoq
aAlje|siba| pue suolissiwwod Bujuueld ‘seniedioiunw
€ 9y} JO yoes wou} yels sylom diiqnd pue Bujuue|d
:Aued s|qisuodsay ‘wnipsj\ :dweqjawi] ‘salepunoq
[eoiijod ssoloe saulepinb ubissap Jo uonesljdde
JUS]SISUOD 9|geus jey} sainpasold [euonnyisul ysiigeisy g
"V/N :uoijedo |0
:Aed s|qisuodsay JOYS Bwesowi] "989)IWWooqns
M3IA3] J03foid pue ubisap ueqdn ue ysiiges3 ‘L

jusawdojanaq
pue adeoas}sals -- uoljejuswajdul] J0j SUOIIIY G B {7 [eOD

"9PIM-IOPIIOD U0I}e20 {DdYOL

‘VLVO ‘LOAIN ‘Hels VIO :Aued ajqisuodsay ‘6uoT

:aweyjawil] -BuisueT 1seg umoumop yum bBuisue

UMOJUMOP 108UU09 0} |ied 1ybi| Bungonaisuod Jo Aljiqises)
ayl Apnjs 01 suoneziuebilo uoneuodsuel [euoibal abebugy -y

9 Jaydeyd



"alnjny jueiqiA pue snoladsoud

e pJemo} Jayjabo) Bupjiom siapjoysyels 40 AHUNWWoD aSIaAIp
e Jo saivljod peoiq pue ‘sjeob ‘uoisiA ay} sajejnoiue ue|d
juswdojena |enidesuo) ayl ‘yons sy “asue sabuajjeyd mau
pue 3|gejieAB S9UI029(] UOBWLIOUI 910U SB SUOIIBPUSWWO03l
1snipe o} A|Iqixal Y} Yim usm uaaq sey )i IoASaMOH
"SuoISIoap pue sueld aininy aseq [Im AlLoyINy 8y} yaiym uo
JUSWNJO0P [BuOl}BPUNO} B S| UB|d Juawdojona |enidasuo)
SIY} ‘JSIJes pajels sy 'lopueld Je ulelp ay} 0} sjuswarosduwl
Jo} Buluueld si Jauoissiwwod uelp Aiuno) weybu| ayy pue
alepdn ue|d Jaisel\ e uo Bupjiom si Buisue] 4oplIod 8y} Jo
Apnjs uoneuodsuel; [epowl-i}jnw B op 0} LOys Ue payoune|
1snf sey y1yoD "sassaoold bBuueyieb ejep |euonippe uo
Bupiom ale 1ey; NSIA 1B SeSse|o om] ale alayl Aepo|
‘Auoyiny Juswaaocidw| Jopulo) aininy ayy Aq asn Joy pasayieb
8Q 0} SeNuUUOI uoljeuwlloju| “TIOJIJOPIIOJSAEBUEDIYIIW

MWW e d]|qe|ieAe aJe JopuIod 8y} uo sajepdn pue ssaodoud

9y} UO uoljewLIOUl 2IO\ “uondlpsun[ @21y} ay} Jo yoea

WOJ} Slaquisawl 930D Ja3un|oA AQ pa| ssaooid

indui o1ignd aAIsnjoul ue Jo jonpold ayj si Juswnoop Syl

uoisnjouo?) :9 Jaydey)

9 Jaydeyd



diysumo] BuisueT - BuisueT jseg jo A - Buisue Jo AjQ - ueld Juswdojanaq [enjdeouo) Ajoyiny Juswaaoidwl] JOpLI0Y Ay ueBiydI - 0z 9bed

9 Jaydey)d



diysumaoy BuisueT - Buisuer 3se3 jo Ag - BuisueT Jo AjD - uejd Juswdojeasq [enjdesuo) Auoyiny JuswaAcdw] JOPLIOD SAY UBBIYIIN 4 9bed

9 Jaydey)d



Charter Township of Meridian

Corridor Improvement Authority

2017 Goals & Objectives

1. Promote a consistent and pleasing aesthetic style
for buildings, grounds, and public right-of-way.

2. Provide a common vision for corridor businesses.

3. Strive to increase safety and accessibility for
pedestrians & cyclists.

4, Promote smart growth on the corridor and
include infill development while discouraging
sprawl.

5.Improve recognition of corridor entry ways and
signage.

6. Encourage business recruitment and expansion.

7.Improve the Township’s reputation within the
business community and promote
communication.

8. Strive to increase business relationships with
regional partners.



ADDRESS

4841 ARDMORE

RESIDENCE

2151 GRAND RIVER

HORIZON BANK

2655 GRAND RIVER

STATE OF FITNESS

SALVATION ARMY STORE

FOODS FOR LIVING

5093 BROOKFIELD E

SOLACE THERAPEUTIC MASSAGE

5101 BROOKFIELD E

RESIDENCE

PALMER ENGLISH TUTORING

5010 PARK LAKE RESIDENCE
5004 PARK LAKE RESIDENCE
PARK LAKE VACANT LAND

4994 PARK LAKE

LOTUSVOICE INTEGRATIVE THERAPIES

4980 PARK LAKE

MERIDIAN AUTO PARTS

ADAMS OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

2045 GRAND RIVER

BELLE TIRE

2049 GRAND RIVER

JIMMY JOHNS

MATTRESS FIRM

2037 GRAND RIVER

CUSTOM BUILT LLC

BRIAN CARLIN, DDS

2041 GRAND RIVER

HEAT N SWEEP

2731 GRAND RIVER

BANK OF AMERICA

4972 NORTHWIND

PLAY EL LLC

NORTHWIND

VACANT LAND

4960 NORTHWIND

FORMER EL FOOD COOP (VAC)

2875 NORTHWIND

OFFICE BUILDING - NUMEROUS TENANTS

2763 GRAND RIVER

VACANT LAND

2775 GRAND RIVER

HOBBY LOBBY

UKAI RESTARUANT

2771 GRAND RIVER

INT'L HOUSE OF PANCAKES

2843 GRAND RIVER

ALATOR HOME HEALTH

PLATO'S CLOSET

BEAUTIFUL NAILS

BEST CLEANERS

AAA MICHIGAN

CYBER INTERNET CAFE

TOTAL HEALTH CHIRO

GOURMET KITCHEN

CHUNG'S TAEKWONDO
GREAT CLIPS
UPS STORE
5000 NORTHWIND RED CEDAR FLATS
5000 NORTHWIND "OLD PARCEL"
2671 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND
2701 GRAND RIVER DENNY'S
2655 GRAND RIVER "DUPLICATE"

2643 GRAND RIVER

EASTSIDE ANIMAL HOSPITAL

Page 1




2649 GRAND RIVER

AUTOZONE

2661 GRAND RIVER

VALVOLINE OIL CHANGE

1831 GRAND RIVER

SHELL GAS STATION

2703 GRAND RIVER

"FUTURE" O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

2755 GRAND RIVER

FLUID SALONS

GOLDEN WOK
2717 GRAND RIVER TUFFY AUTO SERVICE
CENTRAL PARK VACANT LAND
1664 GRAND RIVER RITE AID
2780 GRAND RIVER ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
2784 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND

2778 GRAND RIVER

TOM'S PARTY STORE

2736 GRAND RIVER

EAST LANSING INN

2722 GRAND RIVER

UNIVERSITY PLACE APARTMENTS

2700 GRAND RIVER

LANSING MERCY AMBULANCE SERVICE

BIG RAY'S EXPRESS AUTO SERVICE

EAST LANSING AUTO PROS

AUTO-TEC
5015 PARK LAKE THE STUDIO
2650 GRAND RIVER THE MATTRESS SOURCE
BOILING POTS
SUMMIT SPORTS
SIR PIZZA
4920 HILLCREST RESIDENCE
2128 GRAND RIVER PNC BANK
4901 OKEMOS FITNESS TOGETHER

SUGAR BERRY FROZEN YOGURTS

BREADSMITH OF OKEMOS

PET SUPPLIES PLUS

2160 GRAND RIVER BORICS

SUBWAY

SWEEPER STORE

A PERFECT TEN NAILS
2305 GRAND RIVER PLAYMAKERS

LOTTE ASIAN MARKET
2359 GRAND RIVER FLOWER SHOP
2285 GRAND RIVER RX OPTICAL

1839 GRAND RIVER

DUSTY'S CELLAR

ENTERPRISE RENTAL CAR

1871 GRAND RIVER

MARCO'S PIZZA

1881 GRAND RIVER

BOSWORTH URGENT CARE

1915 GRAND RIVER

ZUKER CHIROPRACTIC

1941 GRAND RIVER DOLLAR TREE

4760 MARSH PENN STATION SUBS
BIGGBY

1553 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND

Page 2




1619 GRAND RIVER

TOM'S FOOD CENTER

1575 GRAND RIVER

CITIZENS BANK

BARYMES CLEANERS

CENTRAL PARK

VACANT LAND

1710 NEWMAN

KOHL'S DEPT STORE

1775 CENTRAL PARK

MSU FED CREDIT UNION

CENTRAL PARK VACANT LAND
5050 MARSH MERIT BANK

TALBOTS

YOGA STATE

CENTRAL PARK BICYCLES
4990 MARSH WHEAT JEWELERS
4904 MARSH MERIDIAN TOWNE CENTRE
4890 MARSH TARGET
4886 MARSH ULTA SALON
4880 MARSH OUTBACK STEAKHOUSE
4876 MARSH KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN
4841 KENMORE RESIDENCE
KENMORE VACANT LAND
4863 GRANDVIEW RESIDENCE

2287 GRAND RIVER

SLEEP DOCTOR

4900 MONTROSE

VLAHAKIS COMPANIES

CAROLAN & McGARRY CPA

HNTB CORPORATION

2316 HAMILTON

RESIDENCE

4874 MONTROSE

BRUCE FERGUSON, DDS

2289 GRAND RIVER

LANSING URGENT CARE

4850 MARSH

WENDY'S

4790 MARSH

WILLIAMS CARPET

CAPITAL NATIONAL BANK

1938 GRAND RIVER

OLD CHICAGO PIZZA

1930 GRAND RIVER

VERIZON WIRELESS

1878 GRAND RIVER

SHINER CAR WASH

1878 GRAND RIVER

VACANT LAND

1850 GRAND RIVER

MERTZ MEATS

JERSEY GIANT

MERIDIAN CLEANERS

FRAMER'S EDGE

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

GOODWILL STORE

1842 GRAND RIVER

AC&E RENTALS

1830 GRAND RIVER

COURTESY FORD

1800 GRAND RIVER

SOLDAN'S PET SUPPLIES

1780 GRAND RIVER

CAROUSEL CONSIGNMENTS

TK SPA & NAILS

1749 NEWMAN

HOME DEPOT

1748 GRAND RIVER

GRAFF SHEVROLET

Page 3




1728 GRAND RIVER

LANSING NISSAN

4750 CENTRAL PARK

PACIFIC TAN

DOMINO'S PIZZA

STATE FARM INSURANCE

BEYOND A DREAM

PRESIDENT TUXEDO

PANERA BREAD

BANK
1622 GRAND RIVER RESIDENCE
1614 GRAND RIVER RESIDENCE
1600 GRAND RIVER SPARROW MEDICAL
1560 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND
1510 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND
4684 POWELL RESIDENCE
1492 GRAND RIVER GOLF HOME STORE
1476 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND
1478 GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND
1448 GRAND RIVER RESIDENCE
1410 GRAND RIVER GOLF DRIVING RANGE
4767 CORNELL RESIDENCE
1284 GRAND RIVER DOGGIE DAY CARE & SPA
4884 MARSH KROGER

4749 CENTRAL PARK

VACANT RETAIL SPACES (2)

1851 NEWMAN

GORDON FOOD SERVICE

1841 NEWMAN

GREAT LAKES HAND SURGERY CTR

1821 NEWMAN

LAKE TRUST CREDITUNION

1705 NEWMAN

TOYS 'R US

4800 COUNTRYWAY APARTMENTS

1870 GRAND RIVER MITTEN STATE MALT
5000 MARSH KELLIE'S CONSIGNMENTS
4837 OKEMOS RESIDENCE

2283 GRAND RIVER VACANT RETAIL

4835 KENMORE RESIDENCE

2228 GRAND RIVER

GREG KOMYATHY, DDS

2222 GRAND RIVER

KLUG LAW OFFICES

2173 IROQUOIS RESIDENCE

2177 IROQUOIS RESIDENCE

4928 GRANDVIEW RESIDENCE

2168 GRAND RIVER MEDAWAR JEWELERS

4911 HILLCREST RESIDENCE

2421 GRAND RIVER BARYAMES TUX SHOP

GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND

2189 GRAND RIVER SHINN'S TAE-KWON-DO
SIGN A RAMA

2227 GRAND RIVER

MIDAS MUFFLER

2227 GRAND RIVER

MIDAS MUFFLER

2233 GRAND RIVER

OKEMOS PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO

Page 4




2270 KENMORE

RESIDENCE

2167 GRAND RIVER

UKAI RESTARUANT

2131 GRAND RIVER

WALGREENS

2243 GRAND RIVER

AMERICAN CYCLE & FITNESS OF OKEMOS

5031 PARK LAKE

MERIDIAN PRO PSYCH CONSULTANTS

SIRHAL

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY

2838 GRAND RIVER

CORAL GABLES

2848 GRAND RIVER

CORAL GABLES PLAZA

2784 GRAND RIVER

VACANT LAND

2682 GRAND RIVER

SPARROW URGENT CARE

2660 GRAND RIVER

TOTAL INSURANCE

MATTRESS WORLD

MAC MEN LLC

2020 GRAND RIVER

BEST BUY

OFFICE MAX

2080 GRAND RIVER

MONGOLIAN GRILL

2060 GRAND RIVER

DISCOUNT TIRE

2040 GRAND RIVER

McDONALDS

2010 GRAND RIVER

BURGER KING

1982 GRAND RIVER

MERIDIAN MALL

4829 MARSH COMERICA BANK
MARSH OLIVE GARDEN
CHILI'S

1982 GRAND RIVER

MERIDIAN MALL

CENTRAL PARK

VACANT LAND

1999 CENTRAL PARK

STUDIO C!

2090 GRAND RIVER

PAYLESS SHOES

THREE TIMES CAFE

VITAMIN SHOPPE

CONSUMERS R.O.W.

CONSUMERS SUB-STATION

1716 HAMILTON

ADVANCED VETERINARY SERVICES

1659 GRAND RIVER

SPEEDWAY

1699 GRAND RIVER

QUALITY DAIRY

1707 GRAND RIVER

HEAD TO TOE

WIG & A PRAYER

CARTRIDGE WORLD

SPARTAN FAMILY CHIRO

SWAGATH FOODS

FARM FRESH SEAFOOD

T&D CONEY GRILL

FORMULA 12 FITNESS

LUCKY HOUSE

COTTAGE INN PIZZA

CHASE BANK

1753 GRAND RIVER

"FORMER" PIZZA HUT

1755 GRAND RIVER

VALVOLINE OIL CHANGE

1801 GRAND RIVER

FLAGSTAR BANK

Page 5




2002 GRAND RIVER

VACANT LAND

2030 GRAND RIVER

TACO BELL

1982 GRAND RIVER

MERIDIAN MALL

GRAND RIVER

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY

4780 OKEMOS #3

STATE FARM INSURANCE

4780 OKEMOS #1

GREGORY BRYA, DDS

4780 OKEMOS #2

WELLS FARGO

4780 OKEMOS #4

TOTAL FAMILY HEALTH CARE

GRAND RIVER

VACANT LAND

2800 GRAND RIVER

NEW ORIENT MARKET

STATE FARM INSURANCE

POINT LAUNDRY

2750 GRAND RIVER MSU KARIOKE
GRAND RIVER VACANT LAND
2055 GRAND RIVER MEIJER

2085 GRAND RIVER LEO'S

2055 GRAND RIVER MEIJER

2075 GRAND RIVER CHICK-FIL-A

Page 6




/;m CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
E R IA\ N ? Development Projects

TOWNSHI PN/
April 28,2017 - May 12, 2017

New Business
e Up-to-date as of4/28/17

Project Updates

e Hannah Farms East: Proposed project of group of buildings greater than 25,000 square feet at
Eyde Parkway/Hannah Boulevard. Planning Commission recommended approval on 3/27/17.
Public hearing held on the 5/2/17 Township Board meeting.

e 1619 Haslett Rd: Request to demolish and reconstruct gas station, public hearing held on
2/13/17. Planning Commission recommended approval on 3/13/17. Public Hearing held on
4/18/17 at Township Board meeting.

e Patriot Ambulance Service: Proposed project to establish an ambulance transport service at
1673 Haslett Rd. Public hearing held on 3/27/17. Approved at 4/10/17 Planning Commission
Hearing.

Under Review

e Stockwell shopping center - Site plan under review for 11,000 square foot, multi-tenant
shopping center with drive-through window at 1560 Grand River Ave.

e Elevation/Okemos Pointe: Phase 1 building permits under review, 170 residential units in 8
buildings.

e Marriot Courtyard Hotel: Completed site plan review, has not yet applied for a building permit.
64,000 square feet, 4-stories, with 97 rooms.

e Portnoy/Tu Dental Office: Site plan under review for 4,300 square foot dentist office at Jolly Rd
at Kansas St. |

Under Construction

e Great Lakes Interiors: 5,600 square foot office furniture warehouse at 2076 Towner/Saginaw
Highway. Summer 2017.

e Holiday Inn Express: Currently under construction, 4 story, 62,900 square feet, 112
rooms. Winter 2017.

e Red Cedar Flats: 3 of 4 buildings under construction. 11,000 square foot commercial space, 112
residential units. Fall 2017.

e (Costco: site work underway, expected to open before Thanksgiving 2017.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



m CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
E R IA N ? Development Projects

TOWNSHI PN/
April 28,2017 - May 12, 2017

e Eyecare Associates of Haslett: new optometrist office at 5700 Marsh Rd, expected to open
Summer 2017.

e Chamberlain Townhouses: site prep underway for 19,500 square foot, 8 unit townhouse project
at 1730 Chamberlain Drive. Expected to open Fall 2017.

Boards & Commissions Updates

e Corridor Improvement Authority: The CIA has selected their Chair and Vice-Chair. They have
approved their Mission Statement as well as their Goals and Objectives. The CIA is drafting a
Work Plan to assist in the ongoing development of the Grand River Ave. corridor.

e Downtown Development Authority: The DDA recently pre-payed $50,000 of their loan for the
downtown Okemos lighting poles. The 2017 Spring streetscape project has been kicked off with
banners, hanging flower baskets, with flower planters soon to come. Additionally, the DDA
recently agreed to participate in the Haslett Kiwanis Club’s Flags Over Meridian program in
order to further improve the streetscape.

e Economic Development Corporation: The EDC is reviewing strategies to best assist in the
revitalization of Meridian Business districts. Discussion items include business retention &
expansion (BRE), a fagade improvement grant, and a social media strategy for promoting

businesses in the Township.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



